Lambeth Archives

A guide to collections

ZD, Feb 2022

Contents

Scope of the collections	4
Catalogues and digital resources	4
Abbreviations	4
Administration of Lambeth	6
Administration of poor relief	6
1Books and pamphlets	7
2. Periodicals	8
3. Newspapers	14
4. Cuttings	
5. Directories	
6. Electoral registers	21
7. Illustrations	21
8. Maps and plans	22
10. Special collections	26
11. Local Authority Records	27
11.1.1 Parish of St Mary Lambeth	28
11.1.2 Metropolitan Borough of Lambeth	35
11.1.4 London Borough of Lambeth	40
11.2. Parish of St. Leonard Streatham	49
11.3. Parish of Holy Trinity Clapham	51
12. Local records of central government	
13. Records of other public authorities	52
14. Courts of Law	
15. Records of Diocese, Archdeaconries and Rural Deaneries and of Peculiar Jur	isdictions 52
16. Other Parish records	
17. Records of non-Anglican religious bodies	53
17.1. Baptist churches	53
17.2. Congregational, Presbyterian and United Reformed churches	54
17.3. Methodist churches and circuits	54
18. Records of institutions	55
19. Manorial records	55
20. Records of military and armed bodies	57
21. Records of clubs, associations and societies	58
22. Records of businesses	58
23. Family, personal papers and private estate records	60

25. Antiquarians collections	
26. Copies of source material, where the originals are held elsewhere	

Scope of the collections

Lambeth Archives collects, makes available and preserves archives and published material relating to Lambeth and its people, past and present. These collections chart the growth and diverse histories of Lambeth over the centuries.

Lambeth Archives shares its building with the Minet Library, which was founded by William Minet in 1890 and whose collections of books, rare prints and manuscripts relating to the history of Lambeth and surrounding parishes that were formally part of the pre-1888 County of Surrey. Lambeth Archives is one of the largest local authority archive and local history libraries in London. The department is recognised as an official repository for council, manorial and certain public records.

Please do contact Lambeth Archives department if you have archives and local history material relating to the borough that you would like to pass to the service for permanent preservation.

Catalogues and digital resources

Printed material which forms part of the Local Studies material is listed on the Lambeth Libraries and Archives catalogues.

Some archive catalogues are listed on the National Archives Discovery portal <u>https://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk/</u>

A large proportion of illustrations and images can be viewed for free on the Borough photos portal <u>https://boroughphotos.org/lambeth/</u> Prints can be purchased via the website or contact Lambeth Archives to purchase digital files and reproduction licenses. Artworks owned by London Borough of Lambeth can be viewed for free here <u>https://artuk.org/</u> There are also more comprehensive printed catalogues, index cards and other finding aids in the archives search room.

Abbreviations

Throughout the guide certain abbreviations will be used as follows:		
LMA	London	
	Metropolitan	
	Archives	
LCC	London County	
	Council	
GLC	Greater London	
	Council	

Administration of Lambeth

From the sixteenth century Lambeth parish was governed by the vestry of St Mary's - the rector, churchwardens and worthy inhabitants. Acts of Parliament were passed, culminating in the 'Act of Elizabeth' in 1601, making parishioners liable for relief of the poor of the parish through a rating system, which was calculated according to the value of a person's property. This marked the beginning of the local government duties of the churchwardens and the vestry.

Over the two centuries the Parish became increasingly responsible for local administration, such as highway maintenance and street lighting. A Burial Board of 9 members was appointed in 1852.Under the Metropolis Local Management Act of 1855 a new authority was created. The new Lambeth Vestry was a secular body, although the rector and churchwardens were ex-officio members. Vestrymen were elected for a limited period from inhabitants with property qualifications. Separate bodies of commissioners were set up as a result of the vestry's adoption of the Public Libraries Act in 1886 and The Public Baths and Wash-houses Acts in 1890. Responsibility for burials, baths and washhouses was transferred to the Vestry in 1894. Local vestries were disbanded by an Act of 1899 and superseded by twenty-eight metropolitan borough councils. The Metropolitan Borough of Lambeth consisted of the area covered by the ancient parish of Lambeth plus a small part of the adjoining parish of Camberwell. The London Borough of Lambeth was formed in 1965 by a merger of the Metropolitan Borough of Lambeth with parts of the Metropolitan Borough of Wandsworth, namely Clapham and Streatham.

Administration of poor relief

In 1726 Lambeth opened its first parish workhouse on Workhouse Lane (later Princes Road and renamed again Black Prince Road) The building was superseded in 1873 by a new workhouse and infirmary built on Renfrew Road. Lambeth also operated a workhouse school on Elder Road, originally called the Norwood House of Industry 1810-c 1930. Under the Poor Law amendment Act of 1834, responsibility for local poor relief including Lambeth Workhouse passed to local Boards of Guardians. The administrative records of Lambeth Board of Guardians (including Lambeth Workhouse) are at the London Metropolitan Archives. Clapham and Streatham were part of the Wandsworth Poor Law Union and records are held at Wandsworth Local History Library and the London Metropolitan Archives.

1. Books and pamphlets

The local history library includes printed material relating to the diverse histories of Lambeth, London and Surrey, as well as general subjects such as local and family history and local government. Subject covered include archaeology, geography, geology, architecture, entertainment, transport, militia, sport, religion, social history and biography. There is a collection of bound pamphlets relating to all aspects of Surrey life (including Lambeth) of over 2000 items.

The current classification scheme is based on the categorical tables which precede the main tables in Brown's Subject Classification (1939). The subject numbers have a prefix indicating locality. For example, a book on a Brixton church would have the classification number 16/713 - 16 for Brixton and 713 for churches. A bibliography at the end of this guide lists the standard published works on the history of Lambeth.

The current collection policy can be summarised as follows: Non-fiction material relating to the area covered by the present London Borough of Lambeth

Fictional material set in Lambeth

Some material relating to those areas that adjoin the borough e.g. Camberwell, Mitcham, Southwark.

Material relating to London or South London as a whole if relevant.

Material relating to Surrey if it complements Lambeth's history.

Relevant general reference material such as social history, local history, family history, guides to records in other locations

2. Periodicals		
Accord MOLE	1996-1998	
Age Concern Lambeth newsletter	1991-1995	
All Saints And Emmanuel Magazine	1967 - 1977	
Archives – Journal of the British Records	1949-1997; 2000-	
Assocation	2013	
Black and Asian Studies Association Newsletters	1995-2004	
Black History magazine	2007-2008	
Borough Beafoy school magazine	1953-1962	
Brixton Area Forum	2002-2004	
Brixton Bugle	2012	
Brixton Challenger	1993 -1996	
Brixton Independent	1994-1995	
Brixton Mortar	1982- 1995	
Brixton Sheltered Street Scheme newsletter	1987-1990	
Brixton Society newsletter and correspondence	1982 -	
Brixton Village	1993 -1996	
Brixton Own's Boss	1971 – 1973	
Brixton		
Business Archives	1965-1991	
Information and Records Management Society	2016	
Bulletin		
Business Archives Council Newsletter	5 year file	
Business History	1986-1988	
CALL BOY; The Official Journal of The British Music Hall Society	1964-2013	
Camberwell Society Newsletter /Camberwell Quarterly	1970-present	
Celebrating Diversity	2004-2006	
Centre 70 Annual reports	1975-1993	
Centre 70 Newsletters	1977-1985	
The Chain (Magazine Of 3 Clapham Churches)	1983-1987	
Circle; St. Thomas's Staff Magazine	1970 - 1977	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1981-1991	
Clapham Antiquarian Society	1947 -1985	
Clapham Focus	1962- 1974	
Clapham Park Neighbourhood House Homes	2008	
newsletter		
Clapham and Stockwell Park Forum news	2008	
Clapham Park annual report	2004-2005	
Clapham Society newsletter	1976 – present	

Clapham Society annual reports	1968-2002
Close up – newsletter of West Lambeth Health	1990-1991
Promotion Department	
Coin Street news	1984-1993
Coin Street Neighbourhood news	2005-008 and
	2013
Common news – Streatham Common Southside	1995-2002
Neighbourhood Watch Association	
Common Knowledge – Friends of Streatham	1997-2019
Common	
Community Sports newsletter	2007
Contact (Newsletter Of The Church Of The Holy	1968-1974
Spirit Clapham)	
Contact a Family (Lambeth – 'for families with	1991-2007
disabled children')	
Council For Community Relations In Lambeth	1967 – 1968
Newsletter/Bulletin	1977-1982
Croydon Microscopic Club Trans	1871-1992
Croydon Natural History Society proceedings	1899-2005
Crystal Place Foundation News	1991-2006
Crystal Palace Matters; Journal Of The Crystal	1980-2006
Palace Foundation	
Crystal Palace Triangle Community Association	1975-1987
Newsletter	
CUTLET - newsletter of Lambeth NALGO	1981
Dulwich and Herne Hill news	1993
Dulwich Society magazine	2012-present
Electric Avenue	1982 - 1986
Environment news	2001
Events in Lambeth	1979-1980
Every Lambeth Child matters	2006-2007
Faith in Lambeth – Lambeth Faith Groups	2007-2008
newsletter	
Faith in Lambeth – Lambeth Faith Groups	2007-2008
newsletter	
Family Link newsletter	1991-1995
Fanfare: The Bulletin Of The Norwood Grove	1963-1970
Social Centre	
Friends Of Brockwell Park Newsletter	1991 -2019
Friends of Carnegie Library	2002-2003
Friends of Durning Library	2000-21
Friends of Minet Library	2000
Friends of West Norwood Cemetery Newsletter	1990-2019
Friends of Vauxhall Park	2000
	2000

Friendly almshouses reports	
Guys and St Thomas' Hospital NHS Trust annual	2000-2001
reports	
GLIAS (Greater London Industrial Archaeological	1990-2021
Society) Newsletter	
Greater London Archaeology Advisory Service	1999-2006
English Heritage – London region	
Guildhall Miscellaney	1952-1972
Guildhall Studies In Local History	1973 - 1981
Harleian Society Publications	1877 - 1979
HAZ news (Health Action Zone- Lambeth,	2001-2003
Southwark, Lewisham)	
Here for you – magazine for Lambeth tenants	2006
and leaseholders	
Herne Hill Society Newsletter	1991 -2020
Historical Abstracts	1955-
Home Counties Magazine	1899-1912
Homeground – community magazine for	2004-2007
residents of Hyde Southbank and Stockwell	
Huguenot Society Of London	1885- 2007
In SE1- your guide to South Bank events from	1998-2014
Vauxhall Bridge to St. Saviour's Dock	
Ikosi Brixton	2011
Illustrated London News	1851-1853
Impact Lambeth – coalition of Disabled People	1996-1997
Journal Of The East Surrey Family History	1977-
Society	
Journal Of Regional And Local Studies	1886-
Journal Of The London Society	1988-2002
Journal Of The Archives And Records Association	1952
(Formerly Society Of Archivists)	
Journal Of The United Reformed Church History	1973-1997
Society	
King's College Hospital Gazette	1962-1965
KNUCKLE, A Workers And Tenants' Paper	1976-1977
Lambeth Arts	1981-1986
Lambeth Council tenants news	1979-1980
LAMAS [London And Middlesex Archaeological	2016-2019
Society] Newsletter	
Lambeth Association For The Disabled	1975-1983
Newsletter	
Lambeth: the newsletter of Lambeth Unison	1980-1998
Lambeth Blues; News And Views On Community	1975-1976
Relations In Lambeth	

Lambeth Civil Defence Association Newsletter	1948-1950
Lambeth co-operataive development agency	1979-1989
Lambeth Council Tenants News	1979-1981
Lambeth Diary	1950-1975
Lambeth Horticultural Society	2010-2021
Lambeth Inner City partnership bulletin	2010-2021
Lambeth Journal (Official Journal Of The	1961-1966
Lambeth Chamber Of Commerce)	1901-1900
Lambeth Life	2003-2010
Lambeth Link	2000-2012
Lambeth Local	1972-1982
Lambeth local news	2002-2004
Lambeth Mencap News	1979-2004
Lambeth Mind	1982-1990
Lambeth Nalgo	1979-1990
Lambeth News Sheet (Lambeth Youth	1960-1970
Office/Council Of Youth)	
Lambeth Pensioners Forum Newsletter	1995
Lambeth People	1987-1991
Lambeth Planning News	2007-2008
Lambeth Planning Resource Centre	1989-1994
Lambeth Public Libraries Staff Newsletter	1958-1964
Lambeth Public Transport Group Newsletter	1987-1997
Lambeth Statistics	1991
Lambeth Talk (Community – Police Consultative	1995-2000
Group For Lambeth)	
Lambeth Talk – community newsletter by	2011-2019
Lambeth Council	
Lambeth Unison News and annual reports	1993 -2002
Lambeth Walk Partnership	1996-1997
Lambeth Weekender – South of the river –	2011-2014
what's on	
Lambeth Youth Aid Newsletter	1984-1986
Lambethan Quarterly	1963 - 1968
The Lambethans Society newsletter	1962-2012
LAMPAG (Lambeth Pensioners Action Group)	1999-2016
newsletter	(2007-2016)
LARA Newsletter (Lambeth Arts And Recreation)	1968-1978
	1900 1970
Local Historian	1968-2018
Local History	1984 -2011
Local History News (British Association For Local	1985-2018
History)	
Local Population Studies	1968-2010
	1 l

Local Studies Index	1981 - 1990
Local Studies Librarian	1983-
London And Middlesex Historian	1965 - 1967
London and Middlesex Archaeological Society	1967-2020
newsletters and transactions	1907-2020
London Archaeologist	1968 -
London Bird Report	1936 - 1945
	1964 - 1999
London Journal	1975 - 2004
	1375-2004
London Landscapes	2016-2020
London Naturalist; Journal Of The London	1965-2002
Natural History Society	
London Record Society Publications	1965
London Topographical Society Record	1900 -
London Topographical Society Newsletter	2016-2020
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
London's Industrial Archaeology	1979
Metropolitan Lines (Newsletter Of The Greater	Five year plan
London Archives Network)	
Minet Conservation Association Newsletter	1985 -2006
Morley College Magazine	2006-2020
For earlier magazines go to IV/224	
New Crystal Palace Matters	1992-1996
New Lambethan	1983 - 1986
Norwood Review	1961-
Old Vic And Sadler's Wells Magazine	1932 - 1939
Old Vic Magazine	1920- 1929
Oral History	1970 -
Orison (Parish Magazine Of Holy Trinity, Trinity	1968-1970
Rise And St. John's Guernsey Grove)	
Park life – The Friends of Kennington Park	2006-2011
newsletter	
Park Life – Clapham Park Project	2001-2010
Polish Community magazine issue 1, Stockwell	
Partnership	
Royal Doulton Review	1968-1978
The Outlook (Parish Magazine Of St. John,	1963-1973
Clapham)	
The Review (Magazine Of The Churches	1995- 1997
Together In North Lambeth & District)	
Root And Branch (West Surrey Family History	
	1974-2000
Society)	1974-2000

Royal Commission On Historical Monuments	5 year file
Newsletter	S year me
S.E.1	1975 - 1991
South London Theatre	1969-1990
St. Gabriel's College Letter	1927-1976
St. James', Clapham Park Parish Magazine	1968-1973
St. James', Knatchbull Road Parish Magazine	1950 - 1951
St Mary Balham Church Magazine	1881
St. Martin in the Fields School for Girls	2009-2011
newsletter	2005 2011
St. Peter's, Clapham Parish Magazine	1968 - 1974
St. Peter's, Streatham Parish Magazine	1876
St. Thomas's Hospital Gazette	1960 - 1972
SCENE; Magazine of the South London Theatre	1977- 1990
Centre	1977-1990
- As SLTC Newsletter	1969 - 1977
South Circular	1978 - 1982
South Eastern Naturalist And Antiquary	1934 - 1949 1071 - 1088
South Lambeth District Newsletter (South	1971 - 1988
Lambeth District Scout Council)	1005
South London Botanical Institute Gazette	1985
Earlier Known As Hume's SLBI	1002 1000
South London Entomological And Natural	1892 – 1899;
History Society Proceedings	1924- 1958
Southwark And Lambeth Archaeological Society	1966-
Newsletter (Slas)	1050 1070
SPECTABO: The Official Journal Of The Lambeth,	1959-1970
Municipal Officers' Guild	1074
Streatham Pump	1974-
Surrey Archaeological Society Bulletin	5 Year File
Surrey Archaeological Society Collections	1858
Surrey County Journal	1946 - 1959
Surrey History	1973-
Surrey Life	1973-
Surrey Local History Council Newsletter	5 Year Plan
	1899-1904
Surrey magazine	
Surrey Record Society Publications Tenison's Gazette	1916-
	1990-1991
Theatre notebook	1964-
Theatrephile	1983-1985
Transactions of the Congregational History	1965-1972
Society	4067
Transactions of the London & Middlesex	1967-
Archaeological Society	1000 1001
Transport History	1968-1981

Upper Norwood Anatheum Proceedings	1887-
Vale Topics	1954-
Vauxhall Gardens Tenants Association	1967-1970
newsletter	
Vauxhall Society newsletters	1969-
Vauxhall view	1992-
Vic Wells Association	1952-1972
Wandsworth Historian	1971-
Wandsworth Historical Society newsletter	5 year file
Warren (Metropolitan Police area 4 magazine)	1979-1981
What's on (Streatham and Brixton cinemas)	1957-1974
Wide Awake Norwood	1930-1931
Working for Lambeth	1988-1993

3. Newspapers

The following list indicates which local newspapers are in stock permanently and whether microfilm or original copy. Copying facilities are available, but generally only from microfilms. There are two sets of subject indexes compiled by Brixton Reference Library which contain references to articles in local newspapers: 1. wooden drawers of index cards situated in the rolling stack 1960s-1980s 2. Indexes in ring binders 1990-2006. Newspapers listed in alphabetical order. Please also see Guide 4. Cuttings.

O= Original, M=Microfilm copy

Borough of Lambeth & Southwark	See Ratepayer	
Parochial Literary & Scientific		
Journal		
Brighter Clapham	Dec 1933 - 1970	М
Brixton Advertiser	1958 – 1970	0
	1959 - May 1974	М
Brixton Citizen	Oct 1950 - Dec	Μ
	1952	
	Feb & Mar 1953	
	Oct - Dec 1960	
Brixton Free Press	Jul 1882 – 1902	M
	1882 – 1954	Μ
	1902 – 1904	0
	1907 - 1948	0
Brixton Illustrated Press	Nov 1922 - June	M + 0
	1930	
Brixton News	Feb 1976 –	М
	Apr 1978	
Brixtonian/Borough of Lambeth Gazette	1905 - Nov 1915	М
-	Sept 1891 – 1904	0

Feb 1973 - 1982	M
	0
	0
	•
1869 – 1965	Μ
1955 - 1966	0
Nov 1952 -	Μ
May 1975	
1958-1959	0
(1961 - 1966	
included	
on film with	
Brixton	
Advertiser)	
1930 - 1938 some	Μ
gaps	
1853 - 1854	0
1893 - 1897	0
1934 - 1939	Μ
(some gaps)	
1913	0
1889-1939	Μ
	0
	0
,	0
	0
1930 – 1937	0
1000 1000	N.4
	M
	0
	M + 0
	N 4
	M
1929 – 1870	0
Nov 1859 - 1907	M
	M
1966 - 1967	0
	M
•	
	1853 - 1871 1967 - 1970 1869 - 1965 1955 - 1966 Nov 1952 - May 1975 1958-1959 (1961 - 1966 included on film with Brixton Advertiser) 1930 - 1938 some gaps 1853 - 1897 1934 - 1938 1893 - 1897 1934 - 1939 (some gaps) 1913 1889-1939 1887 - 1909, 1912 - 1913, 1916 - 1923, 1926 – 1927 1930 - 1937 1880 - 1900 1867 - 1874 June 1850 - Oct 1853 1949-1957 1959 - 1970 Nov 1859 - 1907 Mar 1985 -

	1889 - 1950, 1958	0
	- 1970	0
South Western Star	1890 - 1972	0
Streatham Free Press	1905 - 1906	0
Streatham News	1891 – 1985	М
	1951-1970	0
	(from March	
	1985	
	<u>(SEE</u> South	
	London News)	
Surrey Advertiser		
<u>SEE</u> Clapham Observer		
Surrey Comet	1903 – 1917	0
	(Christmas	
	Supplements	
	only)	
Tooting & Balham Times		
<u>SEE</u> Clapham Observer		
Wandsworth Boro News	1948 - 1949	0
West Indian Gazette	1959 - 1965	M and a few O
	(some gaps)	
West Norwood Times	1949 - 1952	М
Westminster & Lambeth Gazette	1881-1891	0

4. Cuttings

There are two sets of cuttings collections, filed by subject, and containing extracts as well as small periodical runs, sometimes only single copies, publications of small local organisations; newspaper and periodical extracts, leaflets, pamphlets and miscellaneous ephemera.

Cuttings 1. Compiled by Lambeth Archives, this set dates from around the 19th century to present; but collecting only became systematic from 2005. This collection is stored in the cuttings drawers and boxes in the searchroom.

Cuttings 2. Compiled by Brixton Reference Library, the set covers 1970s-1990. This collection is listed on the Lambeth Libraries catalogue and is stored at Lambeth Archives in the housing office.

5. Directories

Kont/Surroy/Suscey Directories	
Kent/Surrey/Sussex Directories	1002
Kelly's Surrey	1882,
	1891 (vol. 2),
	1895,
	1899
Mid-Surrey Court Guide	1879
Pigot's Directory of Surrey	1826-1827,
	1839,
	1840
Pigot's Surrey and Sussex	1834
Post Office Directory of Kent	1891
Post Office Directory of Kent & Sussex	1891
Post Office Directory of Surrey	1891
Robson's Commercial Directory of Surrey	1838
Landan Directories	
London Directories	
Court & City Registers	1760
Dale's Inhabitants of London	1638
Johnstone's Commercial Directory	1818
Kent's London Directory	1812
	1817
List of Merchants of London	1677

Little London Directory	1677
Lowndes London Directory	1787
,	1791
New Universal British Directory (facsimile, indexed)	1793-1798
O' Byrnes Post Office Directory	1859
Pigot's Directory of London and it's	1834
Environs	
Pigot's & Co's Directory of London	1840
Pigot's & Co's Directory of London & its	1839
suburbs	1035
Pigot's London and Provincial Commercial	1823-1824
Directory	1025-1024
Post Office London Directory (From 1926	1827
includes County Suburbs	1833-1838
	1840-1850
	1853-1858
	1860-1865
	1867-1877
	1879-1881
	1883-1891
	1894-1895
	1897
	1899-1900
	1902-1903
	1905
	1909-1911
	1915
	1919 1920 (vol2)
	1923
	1926
	1931
	1934-1938
	1941
	1944
	1945
	1950
	1955-1956
	1958-1972
	1974-1975
	1978-1981
	1984-1986
	1990

Post office London Directory – County	1905-1906
Suburbs (from 1926 incorporated in	1909
London Directory)	1915
	1920
	1923
Post Office London Suburban Directory	1880
(Northern Suburbs)	1894
	1896
	1898
Post office London Suburban Directory	1876
(Southern Suburbs)	1880
	1894
	1896
	1898
Robson's London Directory	1826
	1832
South London Blue Book	1869
Local Directories	
Balham & Tooting (Kelly's)	1892
	1897-1898,
	1909-1916,
	1921
	1923-1926,
	1928
Battersea and South Lambeth (Kelly's)	1894-1905
Brixton & Clapham (Kelly's)	1888-1917,
Brixton & Claphan (Keny 3)	1920
	1920
	1928
Brixton, Clapham & South Lambeth	1881
(Kelly's)	
Croydon (Wards)	1932
	1934
	1937
	1939
Croydon & Coulsdon etc. (Kelly's)	1924
	1926-1928
Croydon & South Norwood (Kelly's)	1910
	1912-1914
	1916

	1918-1920
	1918-1920
Dubuich (Kalluka)	1922
Dulwich (Kelly's)	
Dulwich, Denmark and Champion Hill	1884
(Kelly's)	
Dulwich and Tulse Hill (Kelly's)	1909-1919
	1922-1926
	1928
Metallurgican Local Directory	1867
Peckham, Nunhead and Camberwell	1908-1909,
(Kelly's)	1922
Putney & Roehampton (Kelly's)	1931
	1933-1934
Streatham (Kelly's)	1926-1927
	1930
	1932
	1934
	1938
Streatham and Norwood (Kelly's)	1909
	1911-1917
	1919
	1921
	1925
Streatham, Norwood and Norbury (Kelly's)	1920
	1922-1927
Sydenham, Norwood and Streatham	1882
(Kelly's)	1884-1887
	1889
	1891-1896
	1898-1899
	1901-1906
	1908
Wandsworth (Kelly's)	1910-1925
	1927-1928
	1931
	1933-1934
	1936

6. Electoral registers

The Borough of Lambeth as constituted in 1832 comprised the parish of St. Giles, Camberwell, the parish of St. Mary Newington and the northern half of the parish of St Mary Lambeth. The division of Lambeth parish was along Acre Lane to St Matthew's Church Brixton, and then along an imaginary line drawn due east from St. Mathews to Red Post Hill.

In 1885 the boundaries of the Parliamentary borough were redrawn and became coextensive with those of the Parish of Lambeth. Lambeth Archives has voters registers for the Parliamentary Borough of Lambeth from 1832 to present. Electoral Registers 1832- 1868 are arranged by parish/division and then alphabetical by surname. From then onwards the electoral registers are arranged by constituency/polling district/ward and are often (but not always) street indexed. Please note that before 1965 Clapham and Streatham were part of the Metropolitan Borough of Wandsworth. Therefore, Lambeth Archives only holds post-1965 electoral registers for Clapham and Streatham. Due to current legislation, electoral registers that are 10 years old or less may be viewed, handwritten notes may be made but electronic copying is prohibited.

7. Illustrations

Lambeth Archive's rich visual collection numbers over 30,000 and includes engravings, etchings, drawings, water-colours, oil paintings, postcards, photographic prints and digital images. The collection documents the work and activities of Lambeth Council; the borough's changing landscape; its streets and buildings, many of which no longer exist; industries, trades and business, special events and its local personalities and communities.

A significant proportion of our collection highlights can be viewed for free and purchased here. Many are scanned copies of originals that we have in the archives and some are born digital <u>https://boroughphotos.org/lambeth/</u>

Collection highlights include:

Photographs taken by Lambeth Council including Lambeth Civil Defence (ref. LBL/CD), Town Planning (Ref. LBL/DTP) and Public Relations (ref. LBL/CE/PR)

Photographs by William Strudwick of Lambeth Water Front, 1860s, taken before the construction of the Albert Embankment (The Wooley Collection) (ref. S3196).

Vertical aerial photographs of the borough: 1936, 1961 and 1970

Postcard collections, notably the Johns Collection of views of the borough from 1900 to the 1930s.

Views of The Crystal Palace, Sydenham and other buildings and streets in Lambeth that no longer exist

Harry Jacobs (ref. 1V/233) and Friedrichs Horst (IV/281) photograph collections capturing Lambeth's diverse communities 1950s-1990s

Notable figures who lived, worked or visited Lambeth, including: Council Officers, The Royal Family, Nelson Mandela, Claudia Jones, Olive Morris, Sir Henry Tate, The Doulton's etc.

Watercolours, prints and etchings, 18th-19th Centuries by William Marlow, Jean Claude Nattes, Francis Grose, Paul Sandy, Schnebbelie, Rowlandson, Hassell, Pugin and TH Shepherd

Illustrations of pre-1888 County of Surrey

Architectural drawings by Hawksmoor of Ockham Park, Blenheim Palace and Castle Howard; by John Yenn of houses at Putney and Peperharrow and the Temples at Kew; by Sir William Chambers of Kew Gardens and Somerset House and by William Kent of Esher and Claremont

8. Maps and plans

Ordnance Survey maps: London Borough of Lambeth		
1870		
1868 - 76	Excluding	
	Streatham,	
	Norwood and	
	Herne Hill.	
1804 - 06	Excluding most of	
1894 - 90	Streatham.	
1894 - 96	Excluding parts of	
1054 50	Central	
	Streatham and	
	Streatham Vale	
1906 - 21	Excluding parts of	
	Streatham,	
	Norwood,	
	Stockwell,	
	1870	

		Clapham Park and Tulse Hill.
60 "	1932 - 1940	Excluding Streatham Vale.
1: 1250	Current editions, published at intervals, 1948 -	
	to date	
Ordnance Survey maps: London		
2 inches to 1 mile	1804 - 06.	
1 inch	1976 - 68.	South West London.
Ordnance Survey maps: Surrey (and parts of) including South London		
1 inch to 1 mile	Various revisions, 1822 - 1971	
2 1/2 inches to 1 mile	1956.	
6 inches to 1 mile	1871 - 1873, 1897 - 1898, 1919, 1938, 1949.	
25 " " "	1870, 1896 - 1897, 1912 - 1915, 1932 - 1938.	
Ordnance Survey maps: London		
2 inches to 1 mile	1804 - 06.	
1 inch	1976 - 68.	South West London.

Ordnance Survey maps: Surrey (and	l parts of) including South London
1 inch to 1 mile	Various revisions,
	1822 - 1971
2 1/2 inches to 1 mile	1956.
6 inches to 1 mile	1871 - 1873, 1897
	- 1898, 1919,
	1938, 1949.
25 " " "	1870, 1896 -
	1897, 1912 -
	1915, 1932 -
	1938.
Geological maps	
1: 50,000	Geological
1. 50,000	Survey. South
	London Drift.
	1961, 1981
1: 10,000	Geological
	Survey. North
	Lambeth Solid
	with Drift.
	1987,
	1992
1: 17,000	Geology of
	London 1856
Drainage plans	
• •	inage records Based upon Ordnance Survey Skelet

There are two separate series of drainage records Based upon Ordnance Survey Skeleton Plans of 1848 - 49 and subsequent editions. Series showing household and main drainage runs. 60 inches to 1 mile. Editions: ca 1855, ca 1894. Covering the London Borough of Lambeth, except the Western part of Streatham Parish.

Parish and Borough maps	
Lambeth. Various maps showing Vestry Wards, P	arliamentary Divisions and Ecclesiastical
Districts. 1825 - 1918.	
Lambeth Manor enclosure Map	1806
Streatham.	1843, 1852
Clapham	1849
Camberwell	1842
Southwark showing parishes	1915
Wandsworth Showing parishes and wards	1901
Tithe maps	
NB. Original tithe maps and awards are held at	
the Public Record Office at Kew. Microfilm	
copies are held at Lambeth Record Office, as	
follows:	
Lambeth Ecclesiastical Districts: Lambeth,	1838 - 1841
Brixton, Kennington, Norwood & Waterloo.	1030 - 1041
Clapham, Camberwell and Streatham.	1838 - 1841
London: various	
Various maps of London and environs including:	
Agas- Cities of London and Westminster	1560
Fairthorne- London	1658
Hollar- London	1673
Rocque - London and 10 miles around	1741 - 5
Rocque - London and Westminster	1745 - 6
Horwood - London, Westminster and Southwark	1792, 1807
Milne Land use	1800
Stanford - London and Suburbs	1862 and subsequent edition
Booth Poverty Map of London	1889 - 90

	1		
Goad London Insurance plans			
A series of insurance plans covering parts of Lamb	eth, Southwark and	Brixton. The plans,	
with added updates, show details of commercial a	and industrial premis	es.	
Scales at 1 inch to 40 feet & 1 inch to 80 feet	1889, 1903, 1950s		
Council plans			
Council plans			
Collections of maps, plans and drawings are includ	•		
council departments. These include engineering p			
trams and railway, parks department plans of ope		tate plans, street	
renumbering and paving plans and sewers and dra	ainage		
Other sources			
Many deeds, leases and indentures carry marginal	•		
collections for such documents are Class I and tho		•	
Services. Small maps and plans can be found in sa		-	
sales catalogue index. Maps and plans may also b	e found in Manorial	records (Class VI),	
and in the deposited records collection (Class IV).	1		
9. Not used			
10. Special coll	ections		
The Vauxhall Gardens Collection 18th-19th Centurie	<u>es</u>		
A substantial collection of prints, illustrations, cut	tings and songsheets	from the 18th and	
19th centuries. A large portion of the collection ha	as been copied onto	fiche and is	
available in the local history reference area. Adan	n Matthew - Victoria	n popular culture-	
have digital copies of some material from the Vau	xhall Gardens mater	ial which	
subscribing institutions can access.			
The Crystal Palace Collection 19 th -20 th Centuries			
Books, programmes, illustration and related ephe	mera Includes the D	elamotte album of	
photographs of the construction of the palace at S			
	yuciniani in 1055.		
The Woolley Collection 19 th -20 th Centuries	Includes pottery created by Doulton and others; Strudwick photographs of the Lambeth		
	trudwick photograpl	hs of the Lambeth	

Theatre bills and posters These are catalogued as part of the local history library and include playbills and posters from: Astley's Ampitheatre Surrey Zoological Gardens Surrey Theatre **Canterbury Theatre of Varieties Empress Brixton** Old Vic Streatham Hill Theatre Lambeth Public Relations Olive Morris (1952-1979) IV/279 Black British community leader and activist in the feminist, black nationalist, and squatters' rights campaigns of the 1970s. Collection includes personal documents, oral history testimonies and photographs Harry Jacobs photographs (ca 1960-1997) IV/233 An extensive collection of photographs taken by local photographer Harry Jacobs whose studio was located in Stockwell. The collection capture South London's diverse communities. In particular, Jacobs became the de-facto photographer of the local Caribbean community. **11. Local Authority Records**

This section contains the records of the London Borough of Lambeth and its predecessor authorities:-

Other sources	
11.1.1	Parish of St. Mary
	Lambeth
11.1.2	Metropolitan
	Borough of
	Lambeth
11.1.3	London Borough
	of Lambeth
11.2.	Parish of St.
	Leonard
	Streatham
11.3.	Parish of Holy
	Trinity Clapham

11.1.1 Parish of St Mary Lambeth		
Vestry		P3
Minutes	1610 -1627, 1652	
Winates	-1779, 1816 -	
	1826, 1834 -1900	
	(1855-83 index)	
Burial Board accounts	1858-62	
Extract from collector for the poor accounts	1552-1571	
Rough accounts and bills (including survey of	1649 and 1787-	
the value and profit of the parish of Lambeth	1856	
1649)	1050	
Deeds and agreements	1840 -1900	
Vostru Committaas		
<u>Vestry Committees</u>	change from Vectors	Antropoliton
Some committees ran continuously through the		
Borough. Check also the committees in Section :	11.1.2 for turn of the	century minutes.
Assessment Committee		P3
	1070 1015	P5
Minutes	1870-1915	
Valuation lists	1870-1900	
Miscellaneous papers	1869-1891	
Statement of agricultural land	1896	
Baths and Cemeteries Committee		P12
Minutes	1896-1900	1 12
Windles	1890-1900	
Burial Board		P2
Minutes	1852-1896	
<u>Finance Committee</u>		P3
Minutes	1856-1901	
Financial statements and returns	1896-1900	
General Committee		P3
Minutes	1857-1859; 1887-	
	1898; 1897-1900	
General Purpose Committee		
Minutes	1856-1900	P3

Lighting Committee		P11
Minutes	1856-1900	
Lamp registers	1870s	
Inspectors' reports	1881-1903	
	1001 1905	
Lighting Committee for Brixton		P11
Minutes	1832-1856	
Sewers and Sanitary Committee		P3
Minutes	1856-1900	
Index of drainage applications	1848-1899	
Wharf and Cleansing Committee		P3
Minutes	1870-1899	
Committee reports	1894-1900	
Vestry papers		P3
Audit books	1863-1887	
Reports of committees to the Vestry	1857-1970	
Routine Vestry business	1876	
Memorials, reports and correspondence	1878-1879	
Miscellaneous bills	1869-1882	
Papers relating to property	1857-1892	
Road improvements	1848-1872	
Buildings	1861-1878	
Health	1848-1878	
Sewage	1857-1870	
Adulteration of food	1872-1873	
Prosecutions	1873	
Street trading	1856-1874	
Firefighting	1852-1873	
Police	1848-1869	
Vouchers	1856-1868	
Agreements and correspondence with gas and	1840-1900	
railway companies:		
Crystal Palace Gas Co.		
South Metropolitan Gas Light and Coke Co.		
Phoenix Gas Co.		
South Metropolitan Gas Light and Coke Co.		
Imperial Gaslight and Coke Co		
London, Chatham, Dover and South Eastern		
Railway		
Water supply		
London, Brighton and South Coast Western		
Railway		

Parliamentary Borough of Lambeth: voters lists	1839-1899	
	1839-1899	
Leases of workhouse sites		1
Leases of workhouse sites	1727-1858	
and rating		
Churchwardens and Overseers papers re rates	1832-1900	
	gaps)	
Ratebooks	1700-1900 (with	
	1801-1810; 1816-	
Workhouse accounts	1801-1810; 1816-	
Workhouse record book	1816-1820	
Workhouse repairs	1826-1835	
Register of workhouse children	1826-1833	
in Hospital	1076 1077	
Settlement examinations of women in the Lying-	1805-1807	
inclement weather minutes	1005 1007	
Committee for the relief of the poor during	1814	
Overseer's notebook	1772-1773	
	1651; 1786-1787	
Accounts	1552-1599; 1618-	
Churchwardens and Overseers minutes	1828-1900	
<u>Overseers</u>		
churchwardens		
Bonds between various parties and	1829-1860	
Correspondence	1832-1942	
Receipts	1831-1845	
Collectors' bonds	1846-1854	
Waterloo		
Norwood; St. Mark's Kennington and St. John's		
repairs of St. Matthew's Brixton; St. Luke's		
Papers concerning construction and subsequent	1819-1855	
Lambeth Church Building Committee minutes	1820-21	
Letter book	1846	
Accounts	1504-1869	
Minutes	1841-1867	
Churchwardens		
Deeds; leases and agreements		
Papers of Thomas Roffey, Vestry Clerk		
London Gas Light co.		
Thames Embankment, London Gas Light Co.		
London and South Railways		
South Eastern Railway East London Railway		

This section combines, for ease of reference, the	
records of the parochial charities found in the	
parish records with a later deposit from the	
Trustees of the Hayles Charity, which contained	
records of a number of Lambeth charities, and a	
deposit from the Lambeth Church Committee of Social Service. Records of Lambeth Charities can	
also be found amongst the parish records at The	
London Metropolitan Archives	
Archbishop Tenison's School	
Committee minute book	1825-1962
Mary Eleanor Benson Gift	
Register of recipients	1911-1924
Accounts	1891-1938
Lord Caroon's Charity	
Decree and appointment of trustees	1636-1847
<u>Hayles Fortee</u>	
Declaration of Trust	1873
Hayles Charity	
District minute books	1856-1905
District receipt books	1856-1940
Hayle's building committee minute books	1907-1914
Trustee's attendance book	1862-1917
Keys deposit book	1898-1911
Trustees attendance book	1862-1917
Cash books	1856-1923
Accounts	1977-1922
Rent ledgers	1909-1922
Wages analysis	1931-1948
Mrs Mary Kershaw's Gift	
Accounts	1852-1868
Lambeth Boy's Charity School	
Benefaction and subscription book	1812-1856
Lambeth Boys Parochial School	
Minute books	1814-1853

1912-1959
1947-1959
1907 onwards
1947-1949
1926-1963
1930-1946
1661-1695
1915—1918
1777-1915
1880-1900
1826-1900
1677-1743
1837-1902
1638-1877
1814-1826
1834-1899
1047 1050
1847-1859
1678
2010
1747-1810
1721
1002 1014
1893-1914
1893-1919
1913
1893-1927
1927-1933
1843-1860

Commissioners report	1936	
Book of extracts of charitable bequests	1622-1867	
Vanderlin Charity		
Leases and plans	1794-1796	
	1/0/1/00	
Walcot Charity		
Accounts	1820-1873	
Trustees of minutes	1828-1867	
Apprenticeship indentures	1839-1951	
Pension applications	1844-1854	
Estate papers incl. leases and surveyors reports	1816-1865	
Acts of Parliament	1822-1828	
Chancery litigation papers	1811-1840	
St. Barnabas district minute book	1853-1898	
Pensions' receipt books	1853-1930	
Walcot Educational Fund – trustees attendance	1910-1923	
book		
Walcot Technical Fund-grants to scholars and	1913-1923	
apprentices		
Trustees cash books	1894-1928	
Estate cash book	1913-1933; 1834-	
	1918	
Estate ledgers	1893-1928	
Misc. parochial charities and bequests	1600-1893	
Mise. parocinal chantles and bequests	1000-1895	
Enclosure		P5
Manor of Lambeth; Act, map and award	1806-1810	
Boundaries and Chapelries		P6 & P7
Perambulation of parish boundary	1808	
Boundary agreements; plans and maps	1795-1896	
Papers re. chapelries; St. Mary the Less; Princes	1827-1887	
Road		
Lambeth Thank-Offering Chapel	1855-1861	
Verulam Chapel	1855-1856	
Emmanuel Chapel	1869-1883	
- · ·		
Visitations		P3
Visitations	1837-1852	
<u>Incumbent</u>		Р9
Draft parish registers	1695-1710; 1755-	
	1792; 1903-1816	
	and 1854-1855	

Parish Clerks burial fees	1811-1854	
Correspondence and accounts	1703-1966	
	1703 1900	
Surveyor of the Highway		P10
Extract of Vestry minutes re. appointment	1734	1 10
Composition for statute duty	1807-1856	
Collectors bonds	1826-1840	
	1020 1040	
Lighting and watching		P11
Minutes of the Commissioners for the	1826-1837	
Improvement of Camberwell New Road and		
Lambeth Wike Estate		
Minutes of the Lighting Committee for Brixton	1832-1856	
Kennington Lane Commissioners minutes,	1846-1855	
accounts and correspondence		
Norwood Gas Lighting Inspectors minutes	1853-1856	
Burial Ground Trustees and Burial Board		P12/P12A
Interment registers	1817-1892	
	(for later registers	
	see Metropolitan	
	Borough of	
	Lambeth)	
Burial Ground Trustees		
Act of Parliament	1814	
Minutes	1813-1857	
Papers re. acquisition of property for	1673-1819	
enlargement		
Plans	1814	
Applications for annuities	1814-1817	
Accounts	1818-1852	
Purial Deard		
Burial Board Minutes	1852-1901	
Agenda books	1859-1901	
Attendance books	1860-1954	
Out letter books	1852-1891	
Baths and wash-houses Commissioners minutes	1891-1897	
Accounts	1865-1904	
Papers re. acquisition of land	1854-1896	
Papers re. upkeep	1858-1897	
Plans of Lambeth Cemetery	1854-1916	
Correspondence	1852-1914	
Deport to Lembeth Dethe and week houses	1075 1010	
Papers re. Lambeth Baths and wash houses	1875-1912	

11.1.2 Metropolitan Borough of Lambeth		
1902-1965		
1921-1939		
	MBL/1A	
1920-1925		
	MBL/CD	
1936-1939		
1022 1022		
1922-1933	MBL/1	
	MBL/2	
1950-1963		
	MBL/4 & MBL/ASS	
1915-1950		
1920-1956		
1931-1950		
1900-1956		
(incomplete)		
	MBL/5 & MBL/BC	
1904-1952		
1930-1952		
1935-1942		
1901-1929		
1901-1930		
1934-1955		
1933-1955		
1904-1906		
	MBL/6	
	1902-1965 1900-1965 1918-1965(gaps) 1901-1965 1900-1964 1921-1939 1921-1939 1920-1925 1936-1939 1922-1933 1922-1933 1950-1963 1950-1963 1920-1956 1931-1950 1920-1956 1931-1950 1900-1956 1931-1950 1901-1952 1901-1952 1935-1942 1901-1930 1933-1955	

11 1 2 Mote D/ ah . af I a . hoth

Central Executive Committee: Prince of Wales		MBL/4
National Relief Fund		,
Minutes	1914-1919	
Accounts	1914-1915	
Civil Defence Emergency Committee		MBL/9 & MBL/CD
Minutes	1939-1945	
Pamphlets	1939-1945	
Address book	1940	
Operations	Bulletins	
Control room diary	1940-1945	
Register of occurrences	1940-1943	
Incident files	1940-1945	
Index of shelters	1940-1945	
Incident map	1939-1945	
UXB incident files	1939-1945	
War damage records	1939-1945	
Council employees	1938-1945	
Warden's allocations	1938-1945	
ARP card index	1938-1944	
	1956-1944	
<u>Civil Defence Committee</u>		MBL/CD & CD/A
Minutes	1950-1964	
Agendas	1948-1953	
Committee papers	1950-1953	
Exercises	1952-1962	
Corps card index	1950s	
Corps record cards	1960s	
Personnel record cards	1949-1960	
Photographs	1934-1961	
		MBL/16
Distress Committee		
Minutes	1905-1914	
Education Committee		MBL/19 &
		MBL/EDU
List of managers for Provided and Non-Provided	1904-1961 (gaps)	
county primary and voluntary schools		
Establishment Committee		MBL/17
Minutes	1946-1965	
Finance Committee		MBL/18 & MBL/F
Minutes	1901-1965	
Apportionment account book	1905-1923	
Attendance books	1939-1959	

General Purpose Committee		MBL/20
Minutes	1901-1965	
Highways and Traffic Committee		MBL/HIG
		&MBL/21
Minutes	1963-1965	
Attendance books	1947-1958	
Housing Management Committee		MBL/22A
Minutes	1964-1965	
Housing Committee		MBL/22 &
		MBL/HOU
Minutes	1919-1964	
Attendance books	1933-1954	
Cuttings book (recruitment advertisements)	1942-1951	
Report on housing rents	1964	
Housing subsidies register	1930-1952	
Joint Consultative Committee for Building		MBL/6A
Trades	1052 1055	
Minutes	1962-1966	
Joint Works Committee		MBL/23A
Minutes	1949-1973	
Windles	1949-1973	
Joint Unemployed Committee		MBL/23
Minutes	1904-1905	
Justices		MBL/24
Minutes	1914-1947	,
Lambeth Junior Accident Prevention Council		MBL/29A
Minutes	1961-1963	
Lambeth Council and Joint Staff Committee		MBL/25
Minutes	1945-1969	
Libraries Committee		MBL/26
Minutes	1893-1965	
Lighting Committee		MBL/27
Minutes	1903-1939	
Local Tribunals		MBL/30
Minutes	1915-1918	

Local Profiteering Committee		MBL/28
Minutes	1919-1920	,
Local Safety Council		MBL/29
Minutes	1948-1965	
Maternity Home Management Committee		MBL/32A
Minutes	1926-1946	
Maternity and Child Welfare Committee		MBL/32
Minutes	1919-1939	
Metropolitan Boroughs Standing Joint		MBL/32B
<u>Committee</u>		
Minutes	1925-1927	
Minet Public Library Committee		MBL/26A
Minutes	1936-1956	
Prince of Wales National Relief Fund		MBL/7
Minutes	1914-1919	
Public Control Committee		MBL/33
Minutes	1963-1965	
Public Relations Committee		MBL/34
Minutes	1946-1965	
Public Services Committee	4000 4005	MBL/35
Minutes	1939-1965	
Public Health Committee		MBL/36 and
Minutos	1001 1065	MBL/PH
Minutes Attendance book	1901-1965	
	1946-1960	
Petition and evidence	1902-1904	
Street Trading Committee		MBL/37
Minutes	1949-1952	
	1343-1332	
Superannuation Fund Committee		MBL/38
Minutes	1899-1955	
	1033-1300	
Town Planning Committee		MBL/40
Minutes	1935-1965	
WIIIIULES	1930-1903	

Twinning Committee		MBL/41
Minutes	1962-1965	
	1502 1505	
Wharf and Cleansing Committee		MBL/43
Minutes	1900-1947	
	1500 15 17	
Records of council departments		
Borough Engineers Department		MBL/ENG
Deposited plans:		
Railway plans	1873-1906	
Tramway and light railway plans	1880-1924	
Other plans including bridges; open spaces;	1862-1955	
buildings; road widening etc.		
Plans and drawings_Lambeth Burial Ground;	1853-1911	
Lambeth Cemetery, Vestry Hall; Lambeth Town		
Hall; Lambeth Workhouse Infirmary and		
Norwood Schools		
Ratings Department		MBL/F/R
Particulars of proceedings in cases of	1904-1962	
bankruptcy		
Town Clerk's Department		
Papers relating to Pedlars Acre: relating to the	1820-1913	
development of the site for County Hall and		
ensuing litigation over compensation and claims		
of ownership		
Air Raid Precautions and Civil Defence records:		
ARP files	1938-1945	
Civil Defence Emergency Committee rough	1939-1942	
minute books		
Civilian war dead files	1940-1944	
Civilian personal injuries scheme files	1939-1945	
Defence Medal Applications	1946-1947	
Lambeth Civil Defence Comfort Fund cash book	1940-1948	
Claim register for lost furniture	1942-1950	
Register of electricity used in public shelters	1943-1950	
Account of civil defence in Lambeth	1939-1945	
Lambeth Civil Defence Association newsletters	1948-1952	
Town Clerk's files	1936-1966	
Cemetery records:		
Deeds re. Lambeth Cemetery, Blackshaw Road	1789-1910	
Schedule of Lambeth Burial Board documents	1896	

Papers re. tithe redemption	1903-1909	
Death registration certificates	1873	
Internment fees	1901-1949	
Plans of cemetery	1853-1895	
Correspondence with Burial Board	1852-1853	
Town Twinning		
Correspondence and files	1954-1978	
Town Clerks Election Files:		
Parliamentary elections	1918-1945	
Borough Council election	1959	
LCC election	1961	
Correspondence	1907-1952	
Papers of Henry James Smith Vestry Clerk/Town		
Clerk:		
Contracts; licenses; reports; agreements and	1870-1900	
correspondence		
Housing:	1913-1920	
Printed parliamentary papers relating to the		
provision of housing by local authorities		
Town Clerks files (arranged b subject)	1921-1974	
Voters lists	1900-1965	
Town Planning Department	4000 4004	MBL/TP
Plans (index)	1880-1924	
Planning applications ({index)	1891-1911	
Committee attendance book	1937-1952	
Metropolitan Board of Works and LCC planning	1857-1911	
applications		
Street renaming and renumbering details	1957-1963	

11.1.4 London Borough of Lambeth

This collection's records are arranged as follows: Full Council minutes and records of council departments and committee minutes.

Council		
Full Council minutes	1966-	
Records of council departments		
Directorate of Borough Development		LBL/BDD
Development brochures (alphabetically by site)	1958-1984	
Borough development plans and area	1975-1987	
development plans		
Photographs of Lambeth buildings	C 1965-1980	

Slide library of plans, models and views (index)	C 1965-1980	
	0 1909 1900	
Borough Valuers Department		
Valuation lists (alphabetically by street)	1955, 1962	
Valuation lists amendments	1963-1993	
Property files relating to the acquisition of the	1905-1977	
sites for the creation of parks and open spaces	1909 1977	
Chief Executives Office		
Community plans	1971-1980	
Public Relations Department		
Records of the Empire Windrush celebrations	1988	
Public relations photographs and files	1948-1992	
Press office cuttings	1964; 1981-2002	
Town Twinning papers	1984-1992	
	1504 1552	
Directorate of Administration and Legal Services		LBL/DALS
Pre-registration Deeds of Title of property		
owned at some by Lambeth		
Former GLC records relating to road building:		
bridge building and street widening in Lambeth		
Directorate of Amenity services		LBL/DAS
Library Service:		
Reference Library Cuttings book	1830-1960	
The majority of records of Lambeth Library		
Service were transferred to Lambeth Archives in		
the 1960s and listed with the Class IV series of		
deposited records. Under present practice they		
would be listed with the local authority records		
and are therefore including in this section.		
Libraries Committee attendance book	1928-1953	IV/63/1/1
Agendas and correspondence	1946-1965	IV/63/1/2
Minutes	1959-1961	IV/63/1/3
Papers	1961-1963	IV/63/1/4
Public Relations; Libraries and Twinning	1965-1968	IV63/1/5
Committee: agendas		
Libraries Sub-committee: minutes	1965-1968	IV/63/1/7
Records of Lambeth Library Service	1888-1981	IV/63/1-2
Records of individual libraries:		
Carnegie Library, Herne Hill	1904-1969	IV/63/3
Tate Library, Brixton (central)	1892-1972	IV/63/4
Clapham Library	1912-1921	IV/63/5
Durning Library	1889-1970	IV/63/6
Reference Library, Brixton	1887-1966	IV/63/7
Gramophone Library, Brixton	1948-1966	IV/63/8

		I
Minet Library	1890-1970	IV/63/9
North Lambeth Library	1891-1972	IV/63/10
South Lambeth Library	1887-1958	IV/63/11
South Island Place Library	1962-1971	IV/63/12
Tate Library Streatham	1890-1970	IV/63/13
Streatham Vale Library	1938-1970	IV/63/14
West Norwood Library (first Lambeth Library)	1888-1976	IV/63/15
St. Martins Library, Tulse Hill	1961-1973	IV/63/16
Jeffreys Library, Stockwell	1953-1969	IV/63/17
Papers concerning exhibitions in Lambeth	1927-1938	IV/5
Libraries		
Directorate of Civil Engineering and Public		LBL/DCEPS
Services		
Drainage section:		
Drainage plans	1848-1936	LBL/DCEPS/DRG
Sewer and drainage drawings	1850-1934	LBL/DCEPS/DRG/
		1-3
Drainage file plans	c 1960-c 1980s	LBL/DCEPS/DRG/
		APP
Highways structure section:		
Highways structure drawings	19 th -20 th	LBL/DCEPS/HS
	centuries	
Street naming, apportionments and works:		
Street naming and renumbering files	1870-1965	
Apportionment accounts	1880-1902	
Apportionment files	1870-1965	
Highway files, Metropolitan Borough of		
Wandsworth:		
Paving; drainage; frontages; lighting	1880-1962	
Directorate of Education		
Lambeth Education Research and Information	1998-2009	LBL/ED/1
Unit, school performance reports and school		
profiles		
Lambeth Education and schools while under LCC	1998-2009	LBL/ED/2-4
and ILEA and school accommodation		/ / .
	1981-1990s	LBL/ED/3
School accommodation registers	1981-1990s 1981	LBL/ED/3 LBL/ED/4
School accommodation registers Secondary review		
and ILEA and school accommodation School accommodation registers Secondary review Transfer of education services and powers from ILEA to London Borough of Lambeth	1981	LBL/ED/4

<u>Records of individual schools:</u> Please note survival of school records, particularly pupil records is patchy. Some records are at the London Metropolitan Archives. Current records may be with the school. Below is a list of school records at Lambeth Archives.

The first list includes only those school records that have been catalogued in Class LBL/ED. The second list include only those school records that have been catalogued in class IV.

School records list 1 –LBL/ED		
Aspen House School, Kennington Park Gardens	c 1930-1995	LBL/ED/AH
Ashby Mill School, Prague Place, Brixton	1975-1997	LBL/ED/ASH
(formerly Lyham Road School/Parkside School)		
Caldecot Primary School , Caldecot Road	1914-1997	LBL/ED/CAL
Dick Sheppard School, Tulse Hill	1955-1995	LBL/ED/DS
Effra (Parade) School, Barnwell Road	1955-2002	LBL/ED/EFF
Hyde Farm School (school for children with	1965-1995	LBL/ED/HF
special needs in Balham)		
Mostyn Gardens School	1936-1995	LBL/ED/MOS
Santley School	1937-1997	LBL/ED/SAN
St. John the Divine Primary School	1872-1987	LBL/ED/StJ
School records list 2 – IV/		
Camberwell British School (charity Primary)	1838-1873	IV/33
Camberwell Mutual Instruction Society	1864-1887	IV/32
Carlisle Chapel Sunday School	1858-1963	IV/136
City of London Girls' School diaries	1843-1961	IV/72
Holy Trinity School	1896-1985	IV/232
Immanuel Cof E School, Streatham	1860-1961	IV/229
Lyham Road Board School	1873-1912	IV/197
St. Luke C of E School, West Norwood	1925-1984	IV/244
St. Leonard's Church of England Primary School	1990-1995	IV/246
St. Martin's in the Fields High School for Girls,	1701-1957	IV/230
Tulse Hill		
St. Mary's Infants' School, Lambeth	1875-1974	IV/231
Streatham College for Girls	1907-1913	IV/236
Vauxhall Park School photos	1939-1956	IV/292
Department of Environmental Health and		LBL/DEHCS
Consumer Services		
Entertainments licensing plans	1935-1980s	LBL/DEHCS/EL
Peace and Nuclear Affairs Unit	1983-1988	LBL/DEHCS/PN
Department of Environmental Services		LBL/DES
Civil engineering drainage and sewers records	1855-1987	LBL/DES/CE/DRG
Borough engineers plans and drawings	C 1800-1977	LBL/DES/CE
Environmental health records	1915-1966	LBL/DES/EH
Parks department		LBL/DES/PK
Sewer plans		LBL/DES/SEW/P

Directorate of Finance		
Financial estimates	1965-1991	LBL/DOF/FE
Directorate of Social Services		
Lambeth Children's Homes including Shirley	1936-1983	LBL/SS
Oaks. Some Shirley Oaks records are also at the		
London Metropolitan Archives		
Transcript of the public inquiry into the	1986	LBL/SS/CS/1
circumstances surrounding the death of Tyra		
Henry		
Directorate of Town Planning		
Town Planning applications	1913-1977	LBL/DTP
Information and Research Group:		
Research memoranda and publications	1971-1983	
Urban Design Group:		
Files and photographs of study areas and	1967-1989	
conservation areas		
Publications	1965-1980	
Planning legislation	1975	
Acts of Parliament	1942-1981	
LCC Development Plan	1951	
Engineers' Department: photographs	1929-1958	
Council Committee minutes		
Accounts Sub - Committee	1968-1970	LBL / 3 -
Adult Services Sub - Committee, Of Social	1989-1993	LBL / 8 -
Services		
-	1977-1981	LBL / 120 –
Old People's Welfare Association)		
All District Housing Committee	1979-1987	LBL / 22G
Amenity Services	1969-1989	LBL / 10 –
Appeals And Representation Sub - Committee	1994-1995	LBL / 11A -
Appeals Committee	1966-1973	LBL / 11 -
Area Improvement Sub - Committee	1979-1985	LBL / 13 -
Arts And Recreation Association Committee	1965-1980	LBL / 14 -
Audit Committee	1997-1999	LBL / 18E
Best Value Panel	1998-1999	LBL / 42 -
Brixton Area Committee	2003-2007	LBL / 44C –
Brixton Challenge Sub - Committee	1993-1995	LBL / 44A -
Brixton District Housing Committee	1976-1995	LBL / 44 -
Brixton Resources Sub – Committee	1981-1982	LBL / 44B -
Cabinet	1999-2014	LBL / 45 -
Capital Expenditure Sub - Committee	1989-1990	LBL / 46 -

Capital Program Implementation Sub - Committee	1979-1980	LBL / 46A -
Car Parking - Members And Staff - Sub -	1966-1972	LBL / 47A -
Committee	1900-1972	
Cases Sub Committee: See Social Services Cases		
Sub Committee		
Central Services Committee	1990-1997	LBL / 50 -
Children And Families Sub - Committee	1995-1996	LBL / 51B -
Children And Young Persons Sub - Committee,	1989-1997	LBL / 51A -
Of Social Services	1909 1997	
Children And Young People's Scrutiny	2006-	LBL/51 D
Committee		
Children's Committee	1967-1970	LBL / 51 -
Children's Homes Sub-Committee	1985-1989	LBL / 51 C
Civil Defence Committee	1965-1968	LBL / 9 -
Clapham District Housing Committee	1976-1995	LBL / 52 -
Clapham And Stockwell Area Committee	2003-2007	LBL / 52A –
Committee A-F	1964	LBL / 53A - F
Community Affairs Committee	1979-1990	LBL / 54 -
Community Liaison Sub - Committee	1975-1979	LBL / 54C –
Community Rights And Grants Committee	1990-1991	LBL / 54B -
Comprehensive Performance Assessment	2003-2005	LBL/146
Advisory Forum	2003 2003	
Conservation Areas Advisory Committee	1986-1987	LBL / 55 -
Constitution	2001-2011	LBL/59B
Construction Services Committee	1973-1989	LBL / 56 -
Contractor Committee	1995-1998	LBL / 56A -
Control And Amenities Committee	1965-1967	LBL / 57 -
Control And Licensing Sub – Committee	1991-1998	LBL / 57A -
Corporate Committee	2002-2012	LBL / 58A -
Corporate Resources Committee	1998-1999	LBL / 58 -
Council And Chief Officers Joint Committee	1990-1	LBL / 60E –
Council And Joint Works Committee	1992-3	LBL / 60 -
Council And Staff Joint Committee	1969-1994	LBL / 60A –
Council And Teaching Joint Consultative	1995-1996	LBL / 60B –
Committee		
Council For Community Relations	1968-1971	LBL/60D
Council And Staff Joint Consultative Committee	1995-1996	LBL/60F
Crime Prevention Sub - Committee	1994-1998	LBL / 63 -
Decentralisation And Area Management Sub -	1983-1985	LBL / 118 -
Committee		
Depots Sub - Committee	1970	LBL / 64 -
Development Committee	1965-1970	LBL / 65 -
Direct Services Committee	1990-1	LBL / 111 -
Discretionary Awards Appeal Sub - Committee	1994-1998	LBL / 66 -
District Housing Policy Committee	1976-1979	LBL/ 22Q

Economic Activity And Employment	1979-1990	LBL / 67 -
Committee		
Education And Children's Services Scrutiny	2003-2006	LBL / 68C –
Sub-Committee		
Education Committee	1989-1999	LBL / 68 -
Education Scrutiny Committee	2000-2003	LBL / 68A -
Environment And Community Safety Scrutiny	2001, 2006-2013	LBL/70D
Sub-Committee		
Environment And Leisure Committee	1990-1991	LBL / 70C -
Environment Scrutiny Committee	2002-2005	LBL / 70B -
Environment Services Regeneration Scrutiny	2004-2007	LBL/70E
Committee		
Environmental Services Committee And	1991-1999	LBL / 70 -
Environment Committee		
Equalities Committee	1990-1995	LBL / 71 -
Establishment Committee	1965-1969	LBL / 17 -
Executive Committee	2000-2006	LBL / 72 -
Expenditure Control Sub - Committee	1985	LBL / 73 -
Externalisation Sub – Committee	1995-1997	LBL/138
Finance And Community Planning Sub –	1980	LBL / 121 –
Committee		
Finance And Environment Scrutiny Committee	2003-2004	LBL / 122 -
Finance And Establishment Committee	1964-1972	LBL / 17A -
Finance And General Purpose Committee	1965-1979	LBL / 20A -
Finance And Management Committee	1970-1972	LBL / 18B -
Finance And Performance Review Sub -	1980-1990	LBL / 18C -
Committee		
Finance Scrutiny Sub-Committee	2000-2007	LBL / 18D -
Forward Plan	2002-2010	LBL/145
Full Council Meetings - Set 1	1964-1999	LBL / 59 /1-
Full Council Set 2	1974-2017	LBL/59/2
General Purposes Committee	1968-1970	LBL/20
Health And Adult Services Scrutiny Committee	2006-2010	LBL/76F
Health And Consumer Services Committee	1974-	LBL/76A
Health And Protection Committee	1970-1975	LBL/76B
Health And Welfare Committee	1967-1969	LBL / 76C -
Health Committee	1965-1968	LBL / 76 -
Health, Housing And Adult Social Services	2003-2008	LBL/76E
Scrutiny Sub Committee		
Health Scrutiny Sub Committee	2004-2006	LBL/76D
Highways And Works Committee	1965-1970	LBL / 21C -
Home Safety Advisory Group	1967-1968	LBL/113A
Homeless Persons Working Party	1992-3	LBL/22S
Housing Joint Urgency Committee	1984	LBL / 22C -
Housing Joint Urgency Sub - Committee	1982	LBL / 22D -
Housing Management Sub – Committee	1969-1990	LBL / 22H-

Housing Service Committee	1994-1995	LBL / 22N -
Housing And Adult Social Services Sub-	2004-2006	LBL/22T
Committee		,
Housing Benefit Committee And Review Board	1993-1994	LBL/22B
Housing Committee -	1965-1999	, LBL / 22 -
Housing Empty Property Sub - Committee	1977-1979	LBL/ 22P
Housing Investment Commission	2001	LBL/22R
Housing Management Sub-Committee	1984-1994	LBL / 22A -
Housing Scrutiny Committee	2001-2010	LBL/22L
Information Technology Sub – Committee	1996	LBL / 123 -
Investigating Committee	1996-1997	LBL / 124 -
Joint Area Housing Committee	1972-1975	LBL / 22I -
Joint District Housing Committee	1989-1995	LBL / 22M -
Joint Sub – Committee Of The Development ,	1967-1968	LBL / 21E -
Highways And Works	1907 1900	
Joint Urgency Committee	1985-1986	LBL / 108A –
Joint Urgency Sub - Committee	1984-1985	LBL / 1088 -
Joint Works Committee	1975-1992	LBL / 23A -
Kennington District Housing Committee	1990-1995	LBL / 80 -
Lambeth Sports Council	1975-1981	LBL / 103A -
Lambeth Safety Council	1976-1981	LBL/143
Libraries And Amenities Committee	1968-1970	LBL / 26B -
Licensing Committee	1998-2008, 2012	LBL / 57B -
Loans And Grants Sub - Committee	1990-1994	LBL / 75A –
	1975-1970	LBL / 85A -
London Boroughs Association London Boroughs Association - Social Services	1973-1970	LBL/85B
Committee	1900-1905	LDL/03D
Management Services Committee	1972-1979	LBL / 86 -
Management Services Sub-Committee	1972-1990	LBL / 86A
Members' Appointments Sub Committee	1986-1989	LBL/12A
North Lambeth Area Committee	2003-2007	LBL / 126 -
Norwood Area Committee	2003-2007	LBL / 127 -
Norwood District Housing Committee	1990-1995	LBL / 89 -
Nuisance Working Party	1985-1986	LBL / 90 -
Operational Services Committee	1985-1986	LBL / 91 -
Overview Scrutiny Committee	2006-2010	LBL/147
Pedlar's Acre Trust Sub – Committee	1995-1997	LBL / 128 -
Pension Sub - Committee		
	1998	LBL / 92A-
Personnel Sub Committee	1990-1999	LBL / 92
Personnel Sub Committee	1990-1999	LBL/90
Planning And Development Committee	1969-1991	LBL / 40E –
Planning And Development And Housing Sub- Committee	1971-1976	LBL/65A
Planning And Development Brixton Town Centre	1978-1982	LBL/44D
Sub Committee	2002 2014	
Planning Applications Committee	2003-2014	LBL/40G

Planning Applications Committee Committee1	2007-2010	LBL/40H
Planning Applications Committee, Committee A	2007-2010	LBL/40J
Police Committee	1984-1990	LBL/93
Policy And Resources Committee And Its	1979-1986	LBL / 94A -
Urgency Sub-Committee		
Policy Committee	1970-1979; 2000-	LBL / 94 -
	2001	
Policy Planning Group	1974-1978	LBL / 94C –
Policy, Resources And Appointments	1986-1988	LBL / 94D –
Committee		
Policy, Resources And Performance Review	1989-1998	LBL / 94B-
Committee		
Private Sector Sub - Committee	1985	LBL / 95 -
Public Safety Committee	1966-1975	LBL / 96 -
Public Control Committee-	1967-1969	LBL / 33 -
Public Relations -	1972-1974	LBL / 34 -
Public Relations And Twinning Sub Committee	1972-1974	LBL/34A
Public Relations Libraries Twinning Committee	1965-1968	LBL / 34B
Public Services	1969-1990	LBL/35
Quality And Equality Sub - Committee	1994-1998	LBL / 129 -
Rating Sub - Committee	1990-1995	LBL / 61A -
Refuse And Other Services Sub - Committee	1968-1971	LBL / 97 -
Regeneration Sub – Committee	1995-1999	LBL / 130 -
Rent Arrears Eviction Panel	1990-1992	LBL / 98 -
Revenue Sub - Committee	1989-1990	, LBL /99 -
Road Safety Advisory Group	1967-1968	LBL/113B
Schools Sub-Committee	1995-1997	LBL/132
Secure Accommodation Cases Reviewing Sub -	1989-1996	LBL / 101 -
Committee Of Social Services		,
Social Services Appeals Sub - Committee	1993-4	LBL / 102A -
Social Services Committee	1970-1999	LBL / 102 -
Social Services Cases Sub - Committee	1986-1999	LBL / 48 -
Social Services Community Care Sub Committee	1993-1996	LBL/102E
Social Services Inner-City Partnership	1988	LBL/102F
Social Services Netley Waterside House	1977-1981	LBL/102D
Management Group		, -
Social Services Scrutiny Committee	2000-2003	LBL/102B
Social Services Urgency Sub-Committee	1987-1989	LBL/102G
Special Educational Needs Working Party	1994-1995	LBL / 68B –
Special Review Committee	1978-1979	LBL/139
Staff Safety Committee	1972-1976	LBL/133A
Staff Sub Committee	1968-1969	LBL/133
Standards Committee	2000-2012	LBL / 104 -
Stockwell District Housing Committee	1976-1994	LBL / 105 -
Streatham Area Committee	2003-2007	LBL / 134 -
Street Naming Amendments	1998-2003	LBL/144
	1000 2000	

Superannuation -	1992-1993	LBL / 38 -
Superannuation Fund Investment Sub	1993-1996	LBL / 92B –
Committee		
Tax Arrears Sub - Committee	1993-1994	LBL / 106 -
Tenancy Agreement Working Party	1979	LBL/31A
Town Planning Weekly List Of Applications	2001-2011	LBL / 40F -
Town Planning Applications Sub Committee	1965-1999	LBL / 40A
Town Planning Development Sub Committee	1966-1976	LBL / 40C
Transport Planning Sub - Committee	1994-1999	LBL / 107 -
UDP Working Group (Unitary Development	2003	LBL / 136 -
Plan)		
Under Eights Sub-Committee	1995-1996	LBL/51E
Upper Norwood Joint Library Committee	1963-1985	LBL / 135 -
Urgency Committees And Sub – Committees	1990-1996	LBL / 108 -
Voluntary Sector Working Party	1994-1997	LBL/137A
Water Safety Advisory Group	1967	LBL / 113 -
Welfare Committee	1972-1975	LBL / 115 -
Women's Rights Committee	1984-1991	LBL / 109 -
Working Groups In Pollution And	1970-1975	LBL / 110 -
Homelessness		
Works Council	1996-1997	LBL/60E

11.2. Parish of St. Leonard Streatham

These records were formerly in the custody of the Metropolitan Borough of Wandsworth and were transferred to Lambeth Archives when Streatham became part of the London Borough of Lambeth in 1965.

<u>Churchwardens</u>		P/S/1
Church rates and pew rents	1738-1859	
Accounts	1738-1854	
Correspondence and papers	1780-1891	
<u>Overseers</u>		P/S/2
Act of Parliament	1784	
Guardians minute book	1790-1819	
Workhouse building committee minutes	1788-1790	
Settlement examinations	1789-1834	
Removal orders	1712-1835	
Settlement certificates	1694-1819	
Workhouse minute book	1816-1834	
Daily occurrence book	1825-1836	
Register of workhouse inmates (index)	1790-1836	
Register of deaths (index		
Workhouse weekly accounts	1791-1836	

Overseers accounts	1779-1836	
Workhouse plans	1788-1792	
Bonds and related correspondence	1696-1837	
Workhouse bills	1798-1836	
Vestry		P/S/3
Electoral registration papers	1832-1859	
Population abstracts	1811-1831	
Vestry papers	1785-1860	
Parish returns	1821	
Population returns	1831	
<u>Charities</u>		P/S/4
Donations	1791-1793	
Receipts	1797-1806	
Vouchers	1838-1841	
Correspondence and related papers	1672-1931	
Apprenticeship indentures	1686-1829	
Inhabitants list		P/S/9
List of the inhabitants of the parish of Streatham	1787	
<u>Highways</u>		P/S/10
Surveyor's accounts	1793-1851	
Highway Rate assessments	1833-1849	
Plans	1871	
<u>Miscellaneous</u>		P/S/13
Streatham armed Association minutes	1799-1803	
Militia lists	1796-1804	
Window Tax assessment	1783	
Hair powder and Armorial Bearings Duty	1796-1800	
assessments		
Papers re. substitutes	1794-1811	

11.3. Parish of Holy Trinity Clapham

These records were formerly in the custody of the Metropolitan Borough of Wandsworth and were transferred to Lambeth Archives when Streatham became part of the London Borough of Lambeth in 1965. The majority of the records of this parish are held at The London Metropolitan Archives

London Metropolitan Archives		
Vestry		P/C/1-5
Minutes	1849-1900	
Auditors minutes	1823-1828	
<u>Overseers</u>		P/C/25
Account	1694-1695	
Surveyors of the Highway		P/C/6-11
Minutes	1837-1855	
Accounts	1797-1855	
Watching and Lighting Trust		P/C/12-22
Trustees minutes	1786-1856	
Trustees accounts	1829-1857	
Committee minutes	1786-1828	
Watch sub-committee minutes	1828-1830	
Register of watchmen	1797-1815	
Watch roll-call book	1809-1811	
Clerks and collectors' accounts	1796-1828	
<u>Burial Board</u>		P/C/23
Minutes	1854-1873	
		- 10/01
Wandsworth Board of Works		P/C/24
Agreements with contractors	1859-1864	
Rectory		P/C/26
Account book (index)	1791-1842	

12. Local records of central government

Commissioners of the Inland Revenue		
Land valuation precis of Lambeth, Clapham and	1909	IV/106
Streatham		
Inner London Education Authority		
Typescript notes on Tulse Hilll School		IV/84
London County Council		
Press Bureau		
Press releases on south Bank development	1961	IV/84
Tramways		
Drivers and conductors' record of service	1899-1906	IV/103
	1000 1000	
Ordnance Survey		
Minor Control Point albums of Lambeth and	1946-1980	IV/208
parts of Wandsworth	1940 1980	10/200
12 Decende of other r		
13. Records of other p	ublic authorn	ues
Landen Fire Drizede		
London Fire Brigade	1024	N//11/
Fire occurrence book for 'w' substation at Effra	1934	IV/114
Parade Infants School		
14. Courts o	of Law	
	1	
No records		
15. Records of Diocese, Archdeacon	ries and Rura	al Deaneries and
of Peculiar Juri	sdictions	
Church Commissioners	4050 4060	
Camberwell parish boundaries: maps and	1958-1960	IV/10
papers relating to ecclesiastical boundary		
changes		
16. Other Paris	h records	
Ecclesiastical records of Lambeth parishes are he		
Lambeth Archives have purchased microform cop	pies of some paris	h registers. For a list of
films held, see section 26.		1
Holy Trinity Lambeth		IV/93

Gipsy Hill, Norwood [Baptist] Tabernacle	1916-1973	IV/320
North Brixton Baptist Church	1901-1952	IV/159/2
Baptist Church)		
Chatsworth Road Baptist Church (Lambeth	1934-1944	IV/159/2
Brixton Baptist Church (Lambeth Baptist Church)	1921-1940	IV/159/3
17.1. Baptist ch	urches	
17. Records of non-Anglic	an religious ho	dies
and St. Saviour only		
Vicar-General licenses for St. George the Martyr		
400 loose licenses and 5 bound volumes, mainly	1754-1908	
Southwark marriage licenses		Class V
	1370	
Notice books	June 1971- March 1976	
Nation books	(incomplete)	
Parish magazines	1891-1975	
St. Michael's Stockwell		
Parish plans	1856-1897	
Family bible	1853	
St. Matthew Brixton		IV/77
Papers relating to church maintenance and proposals of rebuilding	1958-1985	
Immanuel Church, South Streatham		IV/214
Parishoners card index	c. 1951	
Church notices	1923-1940	
Parochial statistics	1822-1940	
Clerical income returns	1923-1938	

17.2. Congregational, Presbyterian and United Reformed churches

Brixton Hill United Reform Church	1829-1979	IV/177
Carlisle Congregational Chapel, Sunday School	1858-1963	IV/136
Camberwell Free Church Council	1896-1960	IV/32
St Cuthbert's United Reform Church	1945-1991	IV/168
Christ Church and Upton Chapel	1812-1949	IV/61
Stockwell Green United Reform Church	1799-1986	IV/167
Pendennis Road Presbyterian Church, Streatham	1876-1989	IV/211

17.3. Methodist churches and circuits

Brixton Hill Methodist Church	1824-1902	IV/342
Brixton Hill Methodist Circuit	1887-1965	IV/55
Brixton Hill Methodist Church	1914-1973	IV/190
Jessop Road Sunday School	1877-1933	IV/55
Southampton Street Mission Hall, Camberwell	1892-1941	IV/55
Barry Road Church, East Dulwich	1895-1916	IV/55
Streatham Weslyan Church	1881-1960	IV/55
Knights Hill Weslyan Church, West Norwood	1853-1954	IV/55
Crystal Palace Road Methodist Church, East	1889-1944	IV/55
Dulwich		
Long Thornton Methodist Church	1930-1950	IV/55
Thurlow Park Chapel, West Norwood	1874-1878	IV/55
West Streatham Methodist Church	1901-1965	IV/55
Weslyan Mission Hall, Dulwich Road	1877-1944	IV/55
Hamilton Road Methodist Church	1944	IV/55
Primitive Methodist Church, Angles Road	1903	IV/55
Clapham Methodist Circuit	1840-1969	IV/296
Chancellor Grove Methodist Church	1918-1986	IV/220
Lambeth Wesleyan Chapel and Circuit	1804-1953	IV/60
Streatham Methodist Circuit Trustees	1886-1970	IV/298
Methodist records, various circuits	1861-1985	IV/186
Mostyn Road Methodist Church	1869-1982	IV/137
Railton Road Methodist church	1888-1982	IV/221
Riggindale Road Free Methodist Church	1829-1903	IV/189
Sydenham Circuit Wesleyan Church	1895-1934	IV/98
Sydenham and Forest Hill Methodist Circuit	1941-1965	IV/98
Upper Norwood Methodist Church	1887-1966	IV/98
Thornton Heath United Methodist Circuit	1911-1936	IV/186
Walworth Weslyan Chapel	1842	IV/139
Waterloo Road Methodist Chapel	1867-1939	IV/128

18. Records of institutions

Brixton Dispensary, later Brixton sick poor fund	1926-1989	IV/142 and
		IV/198
Camberwell British School	1838-1873	IV/33
Lady Margaret Hall Settlement	1897-1984	IV/183
Loughborough Junction Maternity and Child	1918-1963	IV/24
Welfare Centre		
Lower Norwood Weslyan Day School	1863-1946	IV/29
Lyham Road Board School	1873-1912	IV/197
Magdalen Hospital Trust	1757-1973	IV/73 and IV/73A
St Thomas' Hospital (typescript notes on re-	1961	IV/84
building)		
Stockwell Welfare Centre, later Moffatt Institute	1848-1951	IV/6
Trinity Hospice Clapham (formerly Hostel of	1897-1977	IV/178
God)		
British Home For Incurables	1863-2007	IV/266
South London Hospital for Women	1923-1985	IV/247

19. Manorial records

These records were part of the original Surrey Collection of William Minet and form the class VI series

Account roll		VI/330
Account roll for the Duke of Norfolk's manors in	1475-1476	
Norfolk, Suffolk, Essex, Sussex and Surrey		
Bermondsey and Deptford Strand		VI/67-222
List of presentments	1584-5, 1676-	
	1677. 1685-6	
List of tenants	1682	
List of jurymen and officers	1685	
Presentments, estreats, lists of jurymen, officers	1685-1717	
Camberwell Buckingham		
Court roll	1400-1728	
Estreat roll	1639-1640	
Camberwell alias Friern		VI/225-2230, 261
Court rolls	1275-1335	
Court books	1533-1578, 1731-	
	1743, 1781-1782,	
	1790-1853	

Book of genealogical notes, rentals, accounts	16 th -18 th	
	centuries	
Dunsford		VI/258-260
Rentals	c. 1665-1761	
Dunsford (Wandsworth)		VI/37-58
Court rolls	1558-1721	
Rentals	1554-1570	
East Mulsey or Moulsey Prior		
Schedule	c. 1760	VI/328
Ewell, Cuddington, Weights, East and West		
<u>Cheam</u>		
Stewards accounts	1755-1763	VI/256
Farncomb		
Court book and rental	1681	IV/59
<u>Farnham</u>		
Portion of court roll	1639	VI/327
Kingston-upon-Thames		
Estreat roll	1794	IV/290
<u>Lambeth</u>		
Copy of the customs	c. 1700	VI/233
Leigham (Streatham)		
Custumal and rental	1346-1347	
Court rolls	1412-1556	
Leigham Court		
Court rolls	1559-1815	
Abstracts	1545-	
Draft court minutes	1757-1815	
Presentments	1734-1797	
Customs of the manor	1545-1813	
Extracts from court rolls	1549-1771	
Jury list	1764	
Deeds of appointment of stewards	1773, 1790	
Lists of tenants	1727-1792	
Norbury, Beddington, Ravensbury, Walton-on		
Hill and Banstead		
Rentals	1702-1707	

<u>Paris Garden</u>		VI/1-36, VI/223- VI/224, IV234- 255
Court rolls	1460-1753	
Files of memoranda of admissions and surrenders, estreats. jury lists, lists of tenants, presentments, precepts, bonds. Draft court rolls	1565-1602	
Court minute book	1541-1836 (index 1667-1817)	
Sanderstead with Langhurst alias Longhurst		VI/325-326
Court rolls	1511-1788 (gaps)	
Tolworth		VI/291-VI/294
Court rolls	1604, 1616, 1680, 1689	
West Horlsey		VI/262-289
Memoranda and estreats	1670	,
Presentments	1708-1722	
Proceedings of court	1711, 1713, 1722	
List of officers	1717	
Worplesden near Guildford		
Three fragments of rental/purchase declaration	c. 1531	VI/329

20. Records of military and armed bodies

Lambeth Loyal Volunteers and the Independent	1803-1804	IV/161
Lambeth Cavalry		
First Surrey Rifles	1866-1963	IV/36
Air raid diary, Clapham	1939-1945	IV/97
South London Volunteers' Regiment	1917-1919	IV/65
Streatham Battalion Home Guard	1940-1945	IV/95
Beechdale Road, Brixton, wardens' book	1940-1941	IV/262
Lambeth Home Front digital image collection	1939-1945	Borough Photos Lambeth - select Home Front Project' in 'collections drop down menu at <u>https://boroughp</u> <u>hotos.org/lambet</u> <u>h/</u>

Brixton, Darby and Joan Club	1947-1968	IV/212
Clapham Action St Paul's Area	1971-1976	IV/252
Clapham Athenaeum	1841-1868	IV130
Clapham Society	Listing in progress	IV/132
Camberwell Liberal Women's Association	1911	IV/125
Clapham Literary and Scientific Society	1841-1868	IV/130
Ferndale area Residents Association	1978-1986	IV/193
Harrowdene Hard Court Tennis Club, Carshalton	1937-1959	IV/8
Ingoldsby Amateur Dramatic	1860-1927	IV/109
Microscopical Society, etc.	1865-1895	IV/191
Minet Estate Tenants' Association	1868-1972	IV/140
Oddfellows, south London lodges	1848-1998	IV/282
Painting Brush Makers' Provident Society	1910-1920	IV/70
Queen Victoria Girls' Club	1945-1951	IV/68
South London Microscopical and Natural	1865-1985	IV/191
History Club		
South London Schools' Athletic Association	1928-1939	IV/45
Streatham Lawn Tennis Club	1911-1924	IV/102
Streatham Royal British legion	1999-2006	IV/304
Streatham Townswomen's Guild	1956-1997	IV/254
Streatham Women's League of Health and	c. 1900-2005	IV/258
Beauty		
Sylvan Brockwell Park Bowling Club	1941-1954	IV/303
Upper Norwood Athenaeum	1896-1972	IV/94

22. Records of businesses

Artagen (Artizans, Labourers and General	1867-1976	IV/122
Dwellings Co, Ltd)		
Battley Brothers, printers	1910-1995	IV/227
Begley, W.W, architect and Lambeth Councillor	1929-1962	IV/160
Bon Marche department store, Brixton	1904-1938	IV/194
Brand H W, food manufacturer	1838-1941	IV/271
Brandon Estate, Walworth	19thc.	IV/2
Brixton Market Management Community	2005-2011	IV/323
Interest Co		
Burgis, Frederick, butcher of W. Norwood	1872-1878	IV/96
Copus and Sons, Undertakers of Clapham Road	1842-1940	IV/46
Deane, chemists of The Pavement, Clapham	1925-1973	IV/143

Papers of Henry Lewis Doulton, First chairman	19 -20 th century	IV/124
of Royal Doulton (pottery)		
Fields, JC and J Ltd, soap, manufacturers of	1887-1982	IV/106
Lambeth		
Foote, Charles, Master builder	1966-1982	IV/313
Fredrichs, Horst A , photographs	1996	IV/281
Hamilton, P A architect	1931-1935	IV/207
Herschells Homes, Loughborough Park	1860-1995	IV/218
Horner and Hutchinson, clock	1870-1940	IV/180
And Watchmakers of Clapham		
Harris, Thomas; Albion Ironworks, Battersea	1941-1948	IV/101
Jacobs, Harry- photographer	c. 1960-1990	IV/233
Lambeth Building Society	1852 - 1983	IV/261
Lambeth Trustee Savings Bank	1818-1957	IV/44
Lambeth Waterworks	1897-1985	IV/311
London Wall Mural Group	1982-1992	IV/288
	1010 1009	N//C2
Nevill's Bakery, Herne Hill	1919-1968	IV/62
Norwood and Dulwich Dyeing and Cleaning Co	1880s-1930s	IV/181
Oval House, Printers of Kennington	1981-1987	IV/150
Pullman garage, Lilford Rd	1977-c.2005	IV/337
Restaurants and take away food leaflets	1990-2007	IV/164
Rowling, J E, dairyman	1881-1943	IV/56
J W Rumsey, chemist	1922-1952	IV/119
Smith and Son of N. Lambeth, oven builders	1805-1901	IV/127
South London Dwellings Co	1879-1912	IV/119
South London Motors	1948-1962	IV/341
South Metropolitan Cemetery Co	1834-1961	IV100
Telephone Manufacturing Co. Ltd	1933	IV/280
Trainer, David, photographs	1981-2008	IV/278
Truman, Hanbury and Buxton, brewers	18 th -20thc	IV/1
Waller, J G of Vauxhall, medal maker	1851-1901	IV/79
Walker, James, jeweller	1911-1983	IV/260
West Indian Gazette and other publications	1959-1973	IV/267
Wise, Donald G. Architect	1914-1956	IV/308
Wood & Co builders, Streatham	1946-1938	IV/339

23. Family, personal papers and private estate records

	1	T
Surrey deeds collection Individual legal documents mostly deeds and mainly covering Lambeth. The documents are catalogued in numerical sequence and number roughly 18,000. There are person name (for principle people) and place indexes, and also catalogue abstracts/calendar of deeds. For pre-registration deeds of property once owned by Lambeth Council see section 11 Directorate of Administration and Legal Services (ref. LBL/DALS).		Class I
Papers of Major A.J. Angel Relating to the Streatham Battalion of the Home Guard 1940 - 1945	1940 - 1945	IV/95
Percy Anthony photograph (glass negatives) Family photographs of Mr Anthony, a photographer of Crescent Lane, Clapham	1945-1950	IV/153
Apprenticeship indentures 289 indentures, the majority from the Female Orphan Asylum, Lambeth and others relating to numerous Surrey parishes,	18th and 19th centuries	Class III
Charles Attwood, architect Charles Attwood worked as an architect for Edward Hollamby, Lambeth Council's Director of Development, from the late 1960s and through the 1970s. This was a period when Hollamby was actively redeveloping large areas of Lambeth as public housing and for community use, while moving away from earlier high rise or system-built schemes towards a low-rise brick- built vernacular architecture. Attwood felt that 'Ted was my mentor'; he joined the BDD office shortly after Hollamby became director, rose to become Group Leader under him in a large office before following him in 1981 to a job in the London Docklands Development Corporation (LDDC).	1968-1981	V/318

1939-1946	IV/169
1870 – 1888	IV/268

William Baker (1835-1901) and family lived at 32 Union Grove and later moved to Larkhall Rise. The family was in the meat trade, and they had musical interests and held concerts at home. Henry Walter (1818-1883) was an oilman, living at 45 Surrey Place. The elder son William (1844- 1942) ran a dry salters shop and lived with his family at 417 Wandsworth Road. The Baker and Walter families were connected by two marriages: Elizabeth Baker married Arthur William Walter, and her brother Arthur Joseph married his sister Ages Maud. The collection includes papers and photographs.		
Baker family of Dulwich – cuttings scrap book - Dulwich, Herne Hill and Norwood	19	IV/164
Dr Barsham, medical practitioner of Clapham Register of cases. No trace can be found of a doctor of this name in the South London area but the addresses of some of the patients in 1869 are in Wandsworth Road and Clapham. Notes on patients are mostly sparse, and much of the book has not been used.	1848-1873	IV/118
Henry Beaufoy (philanthropist) correspondence etc Correspondence and papers regarding establishment of Lambeth Ragged School, Doughty Street, (renamed Newport Street), Vauxhall in 1851.	1847-1851	IV/71
The Berry family of Streatham In 1907 Frederick William Berry married Anna Louisa Danielsohn and they moved to a house in Prentis Road, Streatham. Frederick worked for Thomson Brothers Stationers of Knightrider St. London E.C.1. becoming managing director in 1897. He was a Renter Warden of the Stationers Company, a member of the Court of Common Council of the Corporation of London and was made a Freeman of the City of London in 1894. Frederick and Anna had three children, Freda, Greta and Eric. Freda and Greta attended	1905-1993	IV/215

Streatham College for Girls. Freda became a teacher and later emigrated to Newfoundland. During the War she was a Canadian naval officer. She died in 1988. Greta was a teacher but also worked as a photographic model between the 1930's and 1950's modelling for subjects as diverse as "Stork" margarine and the wartime Civil Nursing Reserve. Eric was a graduate of the Royal Academy of Dramatic Arts, winning the Silver Medal in 1932. He had a long career in film and stage mainly as an actor but he also directed some theatrical productions in America. He played a leading role in the first Broadway productions of "The Boyfriend" and "Pippin". The latter part of his career was spent exclusively in the USA. He died in 1993. The collection includes papers, scrap books and photographs.		
Boakes and Cooper families These records appear to have belonged to Mildred Mary Boakes (nee Cooper) (1886-1973). Mary spent her childhood living in Clapham and Herne Hill. Mary and Charles Boakes married in 1909. They had four daughters and lived at No 50 Egremont Road, West Norwood from 1968- 1973.	1894-1945	IV/285
Brandon Estate Documents relating to the case of Brandon v. Brandon	1848-1878	IV/2
Brunning papers Surrey County Cricket Club membership details, handbooks and photographs	1961-1964	IV/200
Burgess family of Kennington Typescript biography of William Burgess with photographs and ephemera	1886-1974	IV/91

Henry Byard, schoolteacher Henry T. Byard was a teacher in Lambeth and undertook his training at St. Andrew Lower National School, Roupell Street, Waterloo. Personal papers of Henry T. Byard. Includes teacher's certificate, marriage certificates, baptism certificate, and death certificate, as well as letters to Henry Byard including the school master's letters of reference, and family photographs.	1824-1910	IV/306
Colville Estate Accounts of the Chelsea Nursery 1810 - 1834; men's time book and order book, Roehampton 1831 - 1834; title deeds to Colville Estate 1797 - 1907	1797-1907	IV/39
Papers of William Cooke, Astley's Ampitheatre Circus proprietor of Astley's Amphitheatre; Collection includes correspondence, itineraries and photographs 1857 - 1905	1857 - 1905	IV/157
<u>Coombes air raid diary</u> Diary of air raid warnings, giving times kept by Mrs G B Coombes of 59 Englewood Road, SW12, who was an air raid warden at the Police Station in Cavendish Road, SW4.	1939 - 1945	IV/97
Papers of Cllr. Richard Samuel Cooper Richard Samuel Cooper lived in 26 Durand Gardens, Clapham Road, SW9 and was a Labour councillor from Nov 1931 to 1949 for Oval ward. From 1948 - 49, as and when necessary, he served on the civic week and Lambeth Joint Works committees. He was also the chairman of	1938-1945	IV/204

the Fuel advisory and the Special committee on London planning. During the war, Mr Cooper was an ARP warden at post No 13, covering the South Lambeth area. The collection includes leaflets, reports, minutes, administrative forms and registers relating to civil defence.		
<u>Crawley family photographs and ephemera</u> Mainly family photographs with some letters and printed ephemera: the collection consists of two series. The first relates to John Crawley, the depositor's father and J Henry Styles, the depositor's uncle and their membership of, respectively, the 30th London and the 4th London companies of the Boys Brigade. Both men appear to have served as boys and then as adult officers c.1909 – 1930. The second series is material to do with Kate Crawley's attendance at St Matthews church and school, Denmark Hill and her membership of the Girls' Social Union there along with her two aunts, Helen and Florence Thompson in the 1930s.	1909-1970	IV/283
 /1. Boy's Brigade, 4th & 30th London Companies /2 Girls' Social Union, St. Matthew's Church, Denmark Hill 		
<u>Crisp family</u> Family photograph album containing family portraits, pictures of fire engine, house and grounds of 114 Auckland Hill, cyclists, croquet players	1900-1920	IV/116
<u>Crouch family</u> Music sheet n.d.; MS notes on Crouch family n.d.	19thc	IV/82
Douglas Dale of Streatham Douglas Dale (1900 - 1983) worked as a screenwriter and his later diaries and other papers are in the Beiriah Film Institute. The collection includes diaries and papers	1913-1925	IV/147

Papars of Clir Charles Dennis Mayor of	1961-1962	IV/196
Papers of Cllr. Charles Dennis, Mayor of	1301-1305	10/190
Lambeth 1961-1962		
Albert Charles Dennis lived in St Marys Gardens,		
Kennington on the Walcot Estate. He worked for		
London Transport as an electrician. From 1949		
he served as a Labour councillor for Bishops and		
subsequently Vauxhall wards. He was variously		
chair of the Public Services and Civil defence		
committees. In 1961 he was chosen to serve as		
mayor; at the age of 42 he was then the		
youngest mayor selected for the borough of		
Lambeth.		
Includes Cuttings book, engagements diary, civic		
ceremonial guide, correspondence and		
ephemera.		
Charles Tennyson D'Eyncourt (1784-1861) and	1817-1852	IV/3
Lambeth Parliamentary elections	1011-1025	10/5
Tennyson adopted the name D'Eyncourt in 1852		
(This date has been disputed. It has been		
claimed that he took this name in 1835 on the		
death of his father.) to comply with the wishes		
of his late father. His parliamentary career		
began in 1818 when he represented Grimsby		
[see IV/3/1]. In 1826 he became M.P. for		
Bletchingly and in 1832 he stood in the first		
Lambeth Borough elections and was returned to		
Parliament.		
A collection of correspondence, posters and		
handbills relating to Charles Tennyson		
D'Eyncourt and the Lambeth Elections		
Devall papers	1924 - 1956	IV/173
Papers and cuttings of Charles Devall of the		
North Lambeth Liberal Association and the		
Devall Ramblers		
Dorothy Dickenson (1917-?) photos and	1917-1945	IV/253
<u>ephemera</u>		
Dorothy Dickson born on 26 March 1917,		
daughter of Robert David Dickson (Rotherhithe)		
and Amelia Caroline Winkles (b. 8 Jan 1880)		
lived at 36 Grantham Road Stockwell SW9 with		
her brother Cecil Dickson (b. May 1902). She		
attended Stockwell Training College practicing		
school in the late 1920s, which was built by the		

British & Foreign Society in 1861 to train schoolteachers. After her marriage to Joseph Jefferson in 1959 she lived at Flat 4, 7 Lambert Road, London SW2 5BA. The collection consists of 15 family photographs, 3 school photographs, a cookery notebook, 2 rent books, a notice on rent increase, 2 school medals and a whistle.		
Sir Henry Doulton papers (1820- 1897), first Chairman of Doulton & Co. Ltd The collection includes title deeds and related papers regarding business premises in Lambeth, Holborn, Staffordshire, Birmingham and Glasgow and to the Doulton family estate at Ewhurst, Surrey.	1818 - 1929	IV/124
Marie Draper Manuscript notes for 'Lambeth Open Spaces' published by London Borough of Lambeth in 1979.	1979	IV/120
<u>Rev. Edward Emily, rector of Woking</u> Papers relating to Rev Edward Emily, rector of Woking, Surrey and Dean of Derry (1781), mostly concerning his Woking estate. Includes accounts of administration and details of the purchase and ownership of the estate.	1676-1813	IV/144
Foote, Charles, Master builder The collection includes accounts, time record sheets and cash books from the 1960s to the 1980s. There are a couple of drainage plans. This sample provides an insight into the maintenance and minor works that Charles Foote carried out on properties in Lambeth and Wandsworth.	1966-1982	IV/313
<u>Colonel Charles Ford, cuttings</u> Cuttings books of Colonel Charles Ford, the North Lambeth liberal member for the London County Council in the 1890s. The cuttings book comprises local and national press cuttings, letters and notices of public meetings and election ephemera. The contents of the book reveal Ford's involvement in contemporary	1897-1900	IV/206

	1	r1
issues, including overcrowding and workers' housing and the implications of the extension to Waterloo Station of 1898 and consequent loss of housing; the construction by the L& SWR of dwellings at Boniface Street; the North Lambeth Rehousing Committee; and the creation and opening of Archbishops Park in 1900.		
Papers of Rev. Paul Gedge, North Lambeth Personal papers of Paul Gedge: some earlier church material; parish letters; Gedge's campaign against demolition of the church; historical and biographical notes and obituaries, photographs of the parish; two books by Paul Gedge. The photographs represent a personal view of the damage caused by bombing to the Carlisle Lane area in World War II. They also show some of the people and children who lived in the area during and after the war.	1940-1958	IV/209
Florence Gillings' ephemera (1922-?), BrixtonCentral School, Hackford RoadFlorence Gillings born at 40 Foreign Street,Camberwell in 1922 attended Brixton CentralSchool from September 1933 to April 1938.The school provided education to speciallyselected girls aged 11-16. Records includeexercise books, school leaving certificate, schoolreports, LCC Junior County Scholarship Exam1933, three photographs, handkerchief, schooltie, enamel badge, miscellaneous test and exampapers, a history of Florence Gillings' time atBrixton Central School in the 1930s.	1930s	IV/263
<u>CA Gordon, newspaper cuttings books</u> These cuttings files were compiled by Claude Arthur Gordon (1905-1998), a lifelong resident of Streatham with an interest in local history. The cuttings are arranged alphabetically under place headings and then by subject. The collection dates from the 1950s to the 1990s but includes some cuttings of late 19th and early 20th century date. Interspersed among the cuttings are items of ephemera, booklets, picture postcards and photographs. This is a general collection of cuttings with a bias	1950s-1990s	IV/237

London areas.		
Graham and Polhill familios of Clanham	1803-1957	
Graham and Polhill families of Clapham The Graham family of Edmond Castle, Cumberland, became linked with Clapham through the marriage, in 1791, of Thomas Graham with Elizabeth Susannah Davenport. Her father, John, a wealthy merchant (he was Master of the Merchant Taylors' Company in 1775) and woollen draper to the King had bought a large estate on Clapham Common Northside, near the present Sugden Road. Thomas and Elizabeth had five children, Thomas Henry, John, Elizabeth Maria, (known as Maria), Emily and Ann Margaret. After Thomas' death in 1813 his eldest son inherited Edmond Castle but the children continued to live with their widowed mother at The Hall for some years. John moved to Rose Lodge (later Northfield) Clapham in 1833, and returned to The Hall on his mother's death in 1844. He left in 1853, and in 1886 the estate was sold for development Of his three sisters, Maria remained unmarried, and was instrumental in the building of St George's Church, Battersea with its associated school and vicarage. Emily married the Rev Thomas Collins, and Anne married Edward Polhill. The Polhill family had a large house on the site of Crescent Grove. The collection consists of verses, letters and a year's edition of the Family Chronicle, a newspaper produced by the children detailing the week's happenings in an imitation of grand society reporting. Many of the other verses may have been intended for this Chronicle (also known as the Strawseat Chronicle), which appears to have continued for longer than the year's editions preserved here. The verses by Mrs Graham are particularly interesting as she had published, under the pseudonym Theresa Tidy, a popular work called Eighteen Maxims on Neatness and Order.	1803-1857	IV/4
David Greig, grocer	1870-1970	IV/343
<u>Gunyon family</u> Family history notes 1829 – 1867	1829-1867	IV/84

<u>Harris family – council rent books</u> Lambeth Council annual rent books for Mr. T.P. Harris of 83 Durning Road, Norwood SE19 and Mrs F Harris of 269 Leigham Court Road, Streatham,SW16.	1926-1982	IV/175
Heckthorne, Charles W. of S Lambeth and Vauxhall, cuttings book Charles William Heckthorn was born in Switzerland in 1829. Subsequently a naturalised British subject, he was living at 67 South Lambeth Road by the late 1870s, and lived at the same address until at least 1902. By 1905 the house had become the Wheatsheaf Hall Young Men's Institute. He described himself as a gentleman and, in the 1881 census, was living alone with a housekeeper. The cuttings and ephemera assembled by Heckthorn provide a detailed record of events in South Lambeth and Vauxhall in the late 19th century, including the history and acquisition of Vauxhall Park, the rebuilding of Vauxhall Bridge, local and parliamentary elections, places of entertainment and local worthies. Significant items are indexed in the subject, map and picture indexes.	1880-1900	IV/155
Henry Hiorns of Brixton, ephemera Papers of Harry Hiorns of Horsford Road, Brixton regarding his involvement with local schools, the church and the freemasons	1921-1948	IV/185
Diaries of Hilda Hooper, art mistress at the City of London Girl's School <u>1923 – 1961</u> . Includes a diary, re-written by Hilder Hooper for her mother, Mary-Jane Hooper (24 Sept 1843- 27 Oct 1964)	1923-1961 1843-1864	IV/72
Horner and Hutchinson, Clock and watchmakers of Clapham, business and family papers. The Hutchinson family business of clock and watchmakers was established in Clapham High Street in 1820. In 1853, James F. Horner served an apprenticeship to his uncle George Hutchinson; in 1870 he purchased the business,	1870 - 1940s	IV/180

	I	1
which in turn passed to his son and closed in 1930. The principal documents in the collection relate to the business premises on the High Street and the family houses on Fitzwilliam and Wirtemberg Streets. There is a collection of ephemera including a history of the family and a large collection of photographs		
Mr Jefferies photos and reminiscences of Aldebert Tce	1989	IV/344
Diaries of Arthur and Emily Jones of Brixton Arthur Jones and his sister Emily lived at 22 Brixton Place, Brixton Road with their parents; the father was an ironmonger later of Camberwell and Cranleigh. The diaries reflect Jones' interest in British and European travel and in photography. Many of the travel views included appear to be his own work.	1853-1910	IV/138
David B. Jones papers David Jones was President of the S.E. London Schools Cricket Federation and Vice-President of the Lambeth Schools' Sports Association. Collection of David B Jones relating to school cricket and football in South London: Correspondence 1931 - 1939; printed handbooks 1934 - 1939; cricket scorecards 1935 - 1938; programmes 1935 - 1938	c.1928-1939	IV/45
King family of Clapham and Peckham The King family papers are a small collection of letters, ephemera and photographs. The collection originates from Mrs Dora King, wife of Arthur Ernest King of 225, Peckham Rye, London SE. From 1930 Mrs Dora King lived at Crescent Lane, Clapham. The collection reflects some of the activities of an ordinary middle class family during the first half of the 20th. century. The bundles of bills and receipts etc., contain examples of contemporary retail and commercial paper work. These also show the type of household	1903-1954	IV/199

services and purchases being undertaken at the		
time, with some interesting demands and		
requests for payment. Among the papers are		
included a number of school reports from the		
1920s and 1930s.		
The photographs have been incorporated into		
the Lambeth Archives visual collection and are		
stored at SP 2261.		
Frank and Ian Latona papara. Music hall	1907 1010	1)//52
Frank and Jen Latona papers- Music hall	1897-1910	IV/53
memorabilia Collection of Frank and Ion Latena, music ball		
Collection of Frank and Jen Latona, music hall		
artists of Palace Road Streatham: autograph		
albums 1897 - 1910; press cuttings and		
ephemera 1902 - 1910		
Lloyd Jones and Weston family papers	1900-1995	IV/324
		,02.
Herta Loebenstein, (1921-1940), Jewish	1908-1940	IV/276
refugee, personal papers		
Herta Loebenstein was born 15 July 1921 in		
Hanau-on-Maine, Germany. She was sent by her		
family in August 1939 to live with relatives at		
238 Croxted Road, Herne Hill. She later moved		
to 72 Half Moon Lane, Herne Hill where she was		
injured during an air raid on 12 September 1940		
and died on 13 September 1940 at Dulwich		
Hospital.		
The records include family photographs c.1908-		
1937; correspondence from her family in		
Germany and Rotterdam 1936, 1939-1940		
written in German; correspondence from her		
boyfriend Heinz Boley (who had escaped to New		
York in 1938) 1937-1940 written in German;		
photograph of Heinz Boley in New York 1940;		
school report books 1928-1936; school reports		
1934, 1936-1937; references 1939; mourning		
book re Josef Gutheim 1920; emigration letter		
1939; newspapers re death of Otto Gutheim and		
Max Hess 1921		
MacFarlane family, Streatham, household bills	1886-1894	IV/99
The deposit consists of seven bundles of		-
receipts and thirteen account books, kept by		
Mr. & Mrs. A.W. MacFarlane of 34 Kempshott		
Road, Streatham. [Entries in Local Directories		
run from 1887-1896].		
	•	

These documents build up an excellent picture of a fairly well-off couple living in Streatham in the early 1890's Arthur Magden, school book School record book listing attendance at Bolton Street and St Agnes School, Kennington 1878 - 1882	1878-1882	IV/59
Daisy Matchin, nursing autograph book Daisy Matchin lived at 20 Holmewood Road, Brixton Hill and worked as a nurse at several hospitals during the First World War caring for wounded servicemen. The evidence of the various autographs shows that she was working at Paultons House in Romsey, Hampshire (Sept 1917), King George's Hospital, Stamford Street, Waterloo (Jan 1918) and the Red Cross Hospital, Streatham (Aug 1918). Autographs, typically poems, messages, cartoons and illustrations written and drawn by soldiers that Matchin nursed at the various hospitals she worked at. Some give details of unit, army number or where wounded.	1917-1918	IV/314
Milkwood and Wickwood Estate Architects plans and drawings, by Suburban Village and General Dwellings Co. 1867-1874.	1867-1874	IV/54
<u>William Minet testimonial</u> Illuminated testimonial presented to William Minet by the Working Men's Club and Institute.	1886	IV/129
Minet Estate (Camberwell and Lambeth) Wills and allied documents 1775 - 1920; Early Camberwell Estate Deeds 1767 - 1874; 'Old Records' series of deeds assembled by the estate office (arranged by street) 1797 - 1968; agreements, licenses and assents 1788 - 1959; Camberwell rentals 1818 - 1967; maps; plans and drawings 1789 - 1965	1775-1965	IV/83
Miscellaneous correspondence	17 th -19 th centuries	IV/27

A collection of letters purchased from various		
sources, 17th to 19th centuries. Listed and		
indexed by name and place.		
Montague Long papers	1884-1965	IV/115
Montague Long was for fifty years Secretary of		
the South London and Lower Norwood Co-		
operative Building Companies. He was also the tax collector for the Lower Norwood district.		
Both these occupations are reflected in the		
papers, which also include some private items.		
An additional donation of a selection of family		
photographs was made in 1989.		
The collection includes Lower Norwood tax		
collection records 1884 - 1906; rent book 1899 -		
1901; cash book 1904 - 1916; life insurance		
documents 1894 - 1899; household accounts 1942 - 1965; family photographs 1895 - 1935		
1942 - 1965; Taliniy photographs 1895 - 1935		
Morris, Olive, black community activist (1952-	1967-2000	IV/279
<u>1979)</u>		
Olive Morris was a Black community activist		
working during the late 1960s and 1970s in		
South London (Brixton) and Manchester. Born in		
Jamaica in 1952, she migrated to the UK at the age of nine to join her parents and siblings.		
Olive Morris became involved in community		
activism around 1968, as the British Black Power		
Movement was gathering momentum. Olive		
was a member of the Brixton core of the British		
Black Panther Movement, where she was part		
of the Youth Section together with Linton Kwesi		
Johnson, Neil Kenlock and Clovis Reid, and the		
BPM Sisters Collective with Althea Johnson, Leila Hussain and Beverly Bryan. Olive Morris		
was central to the squatters' campaign of that		
decade. Together with Liz Obi they opened the		
121 Railton Road squat in 1973, resisting 3		
illegal evictions. In 1975 she enrolled to read		
social sciences at the University of Manchester		
and received her degree in 1978. While in		
Manchester she became involved with		
community groups in Moss Side, and was an		
active member of the Manchester Black		
Women's Cooperative (later to be re-formed as Abasindi Women's Coop) and the Black		
Abasiliui women's Coopj and the Black		

	1	
Women's Mutual Aid Group. During her years at		
University she also worked with the National		
Coordinating Committee of Overseas Students		
campaigning for the abolition of overseas		
student fees.		
In 2006 Brixton-based artist Ana Laura Lopez de		
la Torre initiated the project Do you remember		
Olive Morris?, launching a blog in collaboration		
with Liz Obi on the 1st October 2007 at Minet		
Library, as part of Black History Month 2007. In		
2008 the Remembering Olive Collective (ROC) -		
a group of women of diverse ages and		
backgrounds - was formed in Brixton with the		
aim of creating public memories of Olive Morris		
and the campaigns and organisations she		
worked for. The collection includes personal		
documents, photographs and reminiscence by		
people who knew or associated with Olive		
Morris.		
Mrs. Nicholls, papers	1942-1984	IV/146
	1942 1904	
Includes household accounts and bills		
Bernard Palmer of Streatham	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer of Streatham Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman	1884-1947	IV/297
	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane,	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske.	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source for contemporary commercial design in the	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source for contemporary commercial design in the 1920s and 1930s and for depictions of	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source for contemporary commercial design in the	1884-1947	IV/297
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source for contemporary commercial design in the 1920s and 1930s and for depictions of battleground landscapes in France and Belgium.		
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source for contemporary commercial design in the 1920s and 1930s and for depictions of battleground landscapes in France and Belgium.	1884-1947 1898-1914	IV/297 IV/171
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source for contemporary commercial design in the 1920s and 1930s and for depictions of battleground landscapes in France and Belgium.		
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source for contemporary commercial design in the 1920s and 1930s and for depictions of battleground landscapes in France and Belgium.		
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source for contemporary commercial design in the 1920s and 1930s and for depictions of battleground landscapes in France and Belgium. Maud Pearce dance and whist cards This collection of dance and whist cards belonged to Miss Maude Neville of Brixton, later		
Bernard Palmer was an artist and draughtsman who first lived and worked in Mitcham Lane, Streatham, where his parents ran a shop. In the First World War he served in the Royal Engineers in France and Belgium. He subsequently appears to have worked as a commercial artist for various firms including Albert Craske. The collection is in part a portfolio of Palmer's personal and commercial work including advertisements, book plates and letter heads. It also contains drawings and illustrations he made while on war service and includes some family photographs and material. It is a good source for contemporary commercial design in the 1920s and 1930s and for depictions of battleground landscapes in France and Belgium.		

and her involvement in the local liberal party		
and various sports clubs.		
<u>Benjamin Peck Journal</u> Journal of Benjamin Peck 1850 Journal vol. XII of Benjamin Clark Peck of Elm Grove, West Norwood. Consists of copies of letters written by him to his family and to persons he thinks influential, enlisting support for the publication of 'Recollections of Sydney'	1850	IV/78
based on an Australian trip he made a few years previously.		
Phelps family of Clapham The records relate principally to Joseph Phelps, founder of Phelps and Morrisey, wine merchants, his wife Elizabeth and his eldest daughter Mary. Phelps was a wine merchant in Madeira and was also involved in the embroidery industry there. He left Madeira in 1863 and settled at 5 Larkhall Rise, Clapham. These papers, which are mainly of a family and social nature were kept by his youngest daughter Clara, who married John Oakley, Dean of Manchester in 1861. They passed down the Oakley family until they were donated to Lambeth Archives, via the Royal Commission on Historical Manuscripts in 1988. The papers give a fascinating and invaluable insight into everyday life in the last century.	1795-1939	IV/195
Pitt family of Deptford and Clapham Deeds and estate papers.	1728-1906	IV/135
Marjorie Porter, Headteacher	1950-2009	IV/293
<u>Puckle family</u> A mix of family papers, including some correspondence, m.s. albums of music and poetry and a pen and ink portrait, with later family history research including notes, family trees and printed pedigrees relating to several branches of the Puckle family including James Puckle of Camberwell Green and the Puckle family of Clapham Common.	1781-1922	IV/334

Rayson family, Kellett Road, Brixton Family photographs Collection of 41 mounted and 6 loose photographs of members of the Rayson family and the firm of Thos. Rayson & Co., tea merchants, of 36 The Strand. Activities, mostly al fresco, including: picnicking outside country cottage, punting, playing gramophone, sea bathing, camping, rock climbing, feeding chickens.	1892-1928	IV/110
Rice family of Tooting and Brighton, Correspondence Family correspondence mainly between Morgan Rice, brandy merchant of Tooting and his son John of Brighton 1765 - 1798	1765-1798	IV/170
Alan Rolfe, actor (1908-2005) Personal papers of Alan Rolfe. Rolfe's diaries are an extraordinary series of records and give considerable information on his personal activities and commentary on events taking place worldwide. Almost every day has an entry and information given ranges from the mundane: the weather (very frequently) to domestic arrangements and birthdays; to professional engagements, and the fees paid, and (regular) visits to films, theatre and the opera. There are also notes of national and international events. His memorabilia is of a varied nature, but broadly demonstrate his main preoccupations in life: world war II and, in later life, crime. Curiously, there is little about his theatrical career except a cd of an interview with Terry Wogan.	1918-2006	IV/309
Mrs H Ryckter of Brixton- ephemera Letters and postcards of Mrs Ryckter of Halliwell Road, Brixton	1876-1930	IV/145
Kenneth Selfe of Norwood	1916-1930	IV/340
Sheridan papers	1951-1961	IV/202

Papers of Lazarus Sheridan relating to the River Effra and the Lambeth Tuberculosis Campaign Committee 1951-1961		
Alice Steele of Camberwell Manuscript autobiography of Alice Steel	1891-1970	IV/92
Leslie Stubbings of Wimbledon, diaries and photos This collection of diaries and photographs compiled by Mr Leslie Stubbings of 59 Lambton Road, Wimbledon SW20, (died c.1969) The journals include details of the routes taken, the topography and history of the area covered, and descriptions of the many small twons and inns visited on these expedition.	1926-1932	IV/64
Theobald family of Streatham Papers of Edward Theobald, steward of the Duke of Bedford's Streatham estates and of his predecessors: Bills, receipts and accounts 1705 - 1761; correspondence 1720 - 1763; deeds and related papers re property in Streatham; Balham; Tooting; Deptford Stroud; Islington and Clerkenwell 1681 - 1908; wills 1598 – 1787.	1598-1938	IV/35
Diaries of Henrietta Thornhill of South Lambeth	1864-1879	IV/81
Thornton family of Clapham and Hull, Yorkshire Papers mainly legal documents relating to the Thornton family of Clapham Common 1585 - 1940: Family estate at Chobham; Surrey 1585 - 1839; sugar houses in Holderness, Yorkshire 1733 - 1823; wills and related papers 1773 - 1918; marriage settlements 1807 - 1891; estates in Lincolnshire; Derbyshire and Somerset 1868 - 1940; papers of Henry Grey Thornton 1896 - 1908; share of Fulham Bridge 1825 - 1840; papers of Henry Sykes Thornton 1826 - 1827; papers of John Labouchere 1849 - 1865; papers of Edward Vansittart Neale 1866 - 1875; papers of Alexander Melville 1851 - 1871; papers of Samuel Thornton senior 1808 - 1816; papers of Samuel Thornton junior 1819 - 1853	1585-1940	IV/104

<u>William Ward of Streatham</u> Mr William Ward, of 106 Heybridge Ave, SW16, worked on the Streatham News and was involved with a number of Streatham organisations, including the Antiquarian Society, of which he was secretary for a time. The collection consisted of books, photographs (loose and in albums), newspapers and cuttings and miscellaneous papers.	1883-1970	IV/148
<u>Waller family papers</u> Includes certificates awarded to Charles Blondin (1824–1897) a French tightrope walker and acrobat. He appeared at The Crystal Palace, toured the United States, and was known for crossing the 1,100 ft (340 m) Niagara Gorge on a tightrope.	1859-1901	IV/79
<u>Watts and Kennon family papers, Vauxhall</u> The collection include correspondence mainly with Ashton Funeral Service and Lambeth Cemetery and Crematorium regarding the funerals of Abram Frank John Watts (5 June 1929); Alice Langton (28 May 1970) and Minnie Kennon (5 October 1970). The collection also includes Identity cards for Minnie Kennon and Arthur F. R. Watts, 56 Bonnington Square, Vauxhall, SW8.	1929-1970	IV/329
Weston, Henry papers re. his Chertsey estate Land tax receipts 1755-1769; bills and rentals 1757-1769.	1755-1769	IV/131
<u>Cllr. Clare Whelan, Mayoral papers</u> Minutes, correspondence, photographs and ephemera mainly relating to Cllr. Clare Whelan's term as Mayor of Lambeth, 2000-2001, and one 2013 record relating to the Victoria and George Cross memorial in the Town Hall.	1999-2001	IV/315
White family of Streatham School attendance records of the White family of Streatham 1897 – 1904.	1897-1904	IV/117
	l	

Donald C. Wise Architect	1014 1056	11/200
Donald G. Wise, Architect	1914-1956	IV/308
Donald Wise was a surveyor and subsequently		
an architect. In 1908 he started working as a		
surveyor's assistant for an architects' practice in		
Southsea, Hants. He took his architecture		
qualification and became an RIBA licentiate. He		
joined the Metropolitan Borough of Lambeth in		
1920 to work in the Borough Engineer's		
department as Chief Assistant Architect to		
Osmond Cattlin, Borough Engineer; he remained		
in post until his retirement in 1956. He lived in		
New Malden and also carried out some private		
•		
architectural work. This is a small collection of		
records, mainly drawings and photographs, that		
Donald Wise kept and which document some of		
his architectural work while at Lambeth and		
some of his private work.		
Wolff family of Streatham	1849-1915	IV/22
Papers of the Wolff family of Balham House,		
Streatham; commonplace book with letters and		
sale catalogue c.1840 - 1850; manuscript history		
of Wolff family 1915.		
Jessie Woolhead nee McLaren of Brixton,	1941-1947	IV/335
autograph book		,
Jessie McLaren of Concanon Road, Brixton was		
evacuated to Dorset in World War II. The		
volume contains autographs and messages from		
acquaintances, including German POWs and		
members of the women's land army. There is a		
photocopy with annotations.		
Charles Woolley, Alderman (1846-1922)	1902-1922	IV/88
Accountant and Lambeth Councillor		
Papers including local history research.		
Wright family, school records	1897-1904	IV/117
Papers of William Wright, assistant in the Town		
Clerk's Department of the Metropolitan		
Borough of Lambeth.		
	1	<u> </u>
	r	

24. Other archival documents and manuscripts

Surrey deeds collection		I/
Individual legal documents mostly deeds and mainly covering Lambeth. The documents		
are catalogued in numerical sequence and number roughly 18,000. There are person		

name (for principle people) and place indexes, and also catalogue abstracts/calendar of deeds.

For pre-registration deeds of property once owned by Lambeth Council see section 11 Directorate of Administration and Legal Services (ref. LBL/DALS).

25. Antiquarians collections		
Baker cuttings – cuttings relating to Dulwich,	19 th -20 th	IV/164
Herne Hill and Norwood	Centuries	
Begley cuttings – cuttings collection of W.W. Begley relating to history of Brixton and Kennington, also biographical details of national figures	1775-1962	IV/160
Clapham and Antiquarian Society – see section 22: clubs and societies		
Heckworth cuttings book – cuttings and ephemera relating to South Lambeth and Vauxhall	1880-1900	IV/155
Heckmore cuttings book – cuttings and ephemera relating to south Lambeth and Vauxhall	1800-1900	IV/155
Hickmore collection – collection of books, photographs, cuttings and ephemera relating to Clapham	1859-1950	IV/89
WM Mumford, papers – Mumford was a historian of Oxted and Limpsfield, Surrey. Records of Manor of Oxted (1352-1584) 1966; news cutting relating to Surrey history 1937- 1966; Oxted County School General Recreation Fund account book 1930-1952; Oxted County Grammar School photographs 1936-1956	1352-1966	IV/37
Streatham Antiquarian Society – See section 22: clubs and societies		

Ward collection – collection of William Ward of	1883-1970	IV/148
the Streatham Antiquarian Society. Cuttings,		
books, photographs and papers relating to		
Streatham, Wandsworth and Crystal Palace		
26. Copies of source material, wl	•	inals are held
elsewhe	re	
Manor of Lambeth	1236-1894	TR/1-25
<u>Microfilm</u>		
Courts; views; estreats; ministers' accounts;		
account rolls;		
includes Manors of Lambeth Wick; Leverhurst		
Lambeth Marsh;		
Croydon and Waddon 1236 - 1941		
Original documents with Lambeth Palace Library		
Manor of Kennington	1615-1786	TR/76
Microfilm		
Survey by John Norden 1615; survey with map		
and plans 1725;		
plan 1785-6.		
Original documents with Duchy of Cornwall		
Record Office		
Tithe Maps and Awards	1837-1844	TR/27A-B
Microform and photographic copies		
Brixton 1842; Camberwell 1837; Clapham 1838;		
Kennington 1842;		
Lambeth 1842; Norwood 1842; Streatham 1839;		
Waterloo 1844		
Original documents with The National Archives		
Tithe: altered apportionments in Streatham	1839-1936	TR/28
Microfilm		
Those sections of the parish of Streatham on		
which the original		
Tithe apportionment of 1839 was later changed,		
(1839)-1936		
Original documents with The National Archives		
Borough of Wandsworth	1899-1900	TR/33
Microfilm		
Electoral registers 1899 - 1900		

Original documents with Wandsworth Heritage Service		
Borough of Battersea and Clapham	1885-1900	TR/34-38
<u>Microfilm</u> Electoral registers 1885 - 1900 Original documents with Wandsworth Heritage Service		
Petty Sessions Western Division		
Microfilm Brixton Hundred minutes 1786 - 1869 Original documents with Wandsworth Heritage Service	1786-1869	TR/39-44
Parliamentary Surveys	1649-1563	TR/45 - 48
Parliamentary Surveys Microfilm Manor of Kennington 1649 1654; Manor of Leverhurst 1563. Original documents with The National Archives	1049-1303	16/45 - 46
Clapham Parish	1780-1830	TR/49-50
<u>Microfilm</u> Land Tax 1780 - 1830 Original documents with Surrey History Centre		
Lambeth Parish	1780-1830	TR/51 - 58
<u>Microfilm</u> Land Tax 1780 - 1830 Original documents with Surrey History Centre		
Newington Parish	1780 - 1781	TR/59
Microfilm Land Tax 1780 - 1781 Originals with Surrey History Centre		
Streatham Parish <u>Microfilm</u> Land Tax 1780 - 1831	1780 - 1831	TR/59-60
Originals with Surrey History Centre		

Tooting Parish	1780-1825	TR/60
Microfilm	1700 1025	
Land Tax 1780 - 1825		
Originals with Surrey History Centre		
Surrey	1832-1875	TR/61-98
Microfilm		
Surrey voters lists 1832-1875		
Originals with Surrey History Centre		
Hayles and Walcot Charities	1856-1923	TR/100
Lists of payment to pensioners;		
St Matthews Brixton 1856 - 1923		
St Mary Lambeth - parish registers	1538-1860	TR/101-104
		TR/106-134
Microfilm		
Baptisms 1538 – 1877		
Marriages 1539 – 1853		
Burials 1538 - 1797; 1813 – 1860; including baptisms		
in Stockwell Chapel and baptisms in the General		
Lying in Hospital Original registers with London Metropolitan Archives		
onginal registers with condon Metropolital Archives		
St Matthew Brixton – parish registers	1825-1889	TR/105
<u>Microfilm</u>		
Marriages 1872 - 1878		
Burials 1825 - 1889		
Original registers with London Metropolitan		
Archives		
St Mark Kennington – parish registers	1825-1854	TR/135 - 141
<u>Microfilm</u>		
Baptisms 1825 – 1854		
Marriages 1839 - 1852		
Original registers with London		
Metropolitan Archives		
Holy Trinity Clapham -parish registers	1551-1815	TR/142-148
<u>Microfilm</u>		
Baptisms; marriages and burials 1679 – 1854		
parish register transcripts 1551-1688 baptisms		
name index 1552-1815		

Original registers with London		
Metropolitan Archives		
St John, Waterloo – parish registers	1825-1959	TR/149-12
Microfilm		
Baptisms 1825-1954 including the General		
Lying-in Hospital 1918-1959;		
Marriages 1825-1852; burials 1825-1880		
Original registers with London Metropolitan		
Archives		
St Luke, West Norwood -parish registers	1825-1900	TR/163-164
Microfilm		
Baptisms 1825-1894		
Marriages 1892-1900		
burials 1825-1894		
Originals registers with London Metropolitan		
Archives		
Quaker registers: London and Middlesex	1644-1719	TR/165-167
Microfilm		
Births 1644-1719		
Marriages 1657-1719		
Burials 1661-1699		
Original registers with London Metropolitan		
Archives		
Quaker registers: Sussex and Surrey	1640-1837	TR/168-174
Microfilm	1040 1031	11/ 100-174
Births 1640-1837		
Original registers with London Metropolitan		
Archives		
The 1851 Religious Census	1851	TR/175
Microfilm		
Statistics of attendance, etc of Lambeth		
churches of all denominations		
Original documents with The National Archives		